

The Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia

BUSINESS OF THE SENATE

1986

Presented and ordered to be printed 17 February 1987

Parliamentary Paper No. 67/1987



Parliamentary Paper No. 67/1987

The Parliament of the Commonwealth of Australia

THE SENATE

Business of the Senate

1 January - 31 December 1986

The Commonwealth Government Printer Canberra 1987 © Commonwealth of Australia 1987 ISBN 0 644 06174 X

Issued by: Procedure Office Department of the Senate

Additional copies may be obtained from the Enquiries Section, Senate Table Office (room L29)

Printed by Authority by the Commonwealth Government Printer

CONTENTS

	Page
Statistical summary	1
Legislation	6
1. Bills considered by Senate	6
2. Bills passed both Houses	33
3. Bill passed Senate, still before House	37
4. Bills still before Senate or Senate committees	37
Bills negatived at second reading	39
Bills discharged from Notice Paper	39
7. Bill not restored to Notice Paper after	
report by Senate committee	39
8. Bills amended in Senate, amendments disagreed	
to by House, discharged from House Notice Paper	c 40
9. Bill with Senate request for amendment disagreed	10
to by House, discharged from House Notice Paper	
10. Bills introduced in Senate	40
11. Bills to which second reading amendments moved	42
 Bill to which amendment to motion for adoption of report moved 	44
13. Bills to which amendments moved in Senate	44
14. Bills to which requests for amendments moved	44
in Senate	47
15. Bills or proposed amendments thereto referred	
to, or before, Senate committees	47
16. Bill referred to, or before, joint committee	48
17. Proposal to prepare and bring in a bill	48
Notices of motion for disallowance	49
Statements by President	55
Ministerial statements	57
Matters of public importance	60
Urgency motions	61
Principal motions	63
Papers	66
Petitions	67
Committees	78
Standing	78
Legislative Scrutiny Standing	81
Legislative and General Purpose Standing	84
Estimates	91
Select	95
Joint Statutory	97
Joint Joint Select	102
	0.00
Attendance of Senators	106
Attendance of Senators in divisions	109

SENATE

STATISTICAL SUMMARY

1 January - 31 December 1986

LEGISLATION

Consideration of Bills - Origin

Bills on Senate Notice Paper as at 1/1/86	
- Government Bills - Private Senators' Bills	12 39
Bills dealt with by Senate, and on House of Representatives Notice Paper awaiting further action, as at 1/1/86	
Bill passed Senate, still before House - Private Senator's Bill	ı
Bills passed both Houses with Senate amendments disagreed to by House but insisted on by Senate - Government Bills	3
Bills with requests for amendments insisted on by Senate - Government Bills	2
Bills passed both Houses, with Senate amendments to be considered by House - Government Bills	2
Bill passed both Houses but, as at 1/1/86, not assented to	
- Government Bill	1
Bills introduced in Senate (1986)	
- President's Bill - Government Bills - Private Senators' Bills	1 12 21
Bills received from House of Representatives (1986)
- Government Bills Total	<u>165</u> 259

Bills passed both Houses
- Government Bills
aill passed Senate, still before House
- Private Senator's Bill
ills negatived at second reading
- Government Bills
ills discharged from Senate Notice Paper
- Government Bills - Private Senator's Bill
ill not restored to Senate Notice Paper fter report by committee
- Private Senator's Bill
ills amended in Senate or subject to enate requests subsequently discharged from ouse of Representatives Notice Paper
- Government Bills
ills still before Senate or Senate committee:
- President's Bill - Government Bills - Private Senators' Bills

Consideration of Bills - Other

Bills to which second readi	ng amendments moved	34
Bill to which amendment to adoption of report moved	motion for	1
Bills to which amendments m Government amendments		65
Opposition amendments	- agreed to 24 - negatived 155	
Democrat amendments	- agreed to 35 - negatived 150	
Independent amendments		
Clauses negatived	6	
	Total 522	

Bills amended (including bills originated in Senate)	33	
Bills in which Senate amendments agreed to by House	28	
Senate Bills amended by House	0	
Bills to which requests for amendments moved Government requests - agreed to 17 Opposition requests - agreed to 0 - negatived 3 Democrat requests - agreed to 0 - negatived 17 Total 37	4	
Bills in which Senate requests for amendments accepted by House	1	
Bills or proposed amendments thereto referred to, or before, Senate committees	5	
Bill referred to, or before, joint committee	1	
Proposal to prepare and bring in a bill	1	

OTHER STATISTICS

A1	of all his and		0.0				
	of sitting days		86		14	~	
	hours of sitting*	Carlos and C	802				
	e time of sitting per sitting d	lay*			1 21		
Longes	t sitting day (8/5/86)				1 51		
Shorte:	st sitting day** (23/9/86)		1		11.	1 1	m
	ons on notice		818				
Questio	ons without notice						
(exc.	luding supplementary questions)		1669				
Average	e no. of questions without noti	ce					
per :	sitting day		19	. 4			
Petitic	ons presented		1262				
Notices	s of motion for disallowance		71				
	ted legislation disallowed						
	by resolution		2				
	by effluxion of time		5				
	s of public importance		11				
	y motions		21				
	erial statements		43				
Divisio			189				
	cee reports presented		128				
	Standing		18				
	Legislative Scrutiny Standing		26				
	Legislative and General Purpo		23				
	Estimates	50#	12				
	Select		12				
	Joint		10				
	Joint Select		3				
-	Joint Statutory		35				
Hours o	of sitting of Estimates Committe	ees					
-	A		36	h	29	IT	
-	В				06		
-	c				46		
	D		43	h	07	m	6
-	E		31	h	54	m	
	F				21		
		Total	193			_	
			220	**	30		
		Average per					
		committee	32	h	17	m	

* These figures include suspensions of sittings (e.g. lunch and dinner breaks). When these are excluded, the figures are 741 hrs 36 mins and 8 hrs 37 mins respectively.

** Early adjournment of Senate to enable Estimates Committees to meet. # Includes report of committee presented after adjournment of Senate on 6 December 1985 and tabled by President on 11 February 1986.

LEGISLATION

Section 1 is a listing of all Bills considered by the Senate during the year or which were before the Senate at the commencement of the year. The dates under each Bill are those of the sitting days on which the Bill was introduced and passed in each House, unless otherwise indicated. The remaining sections classify these Bills according to various criteria. All Bills are government Bills unless otherwise indicated.

S - Bill initiated in Senate
PS - Private Senator's Bill
PB - President's Bill

1.	BILLS CONSIDERED BY SENATE	Act No.	Date of assent
	ABC/SBS Amalgamation Bill 1986 Reps: 12/11/86, 17/11/86 Sen: 18/11/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./passed [Bill defeated 5/12/86]		
	Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage (Interim Protection) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 16/4/86, 1/5/86 Sen: 2/5/86, 13/6/86 Amendments: 8 Opp./neg.	83	24/6/86
	Aboriginal Land Grant (Jervis Bay Territory) Bill 1986 Reps: 29/5/86, 5/6/86 Sen: 13/6/86, 5/12/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg.	164	18/12/86
	Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 22/10/86, 27/11/86 Sen: 4/12/86 Referral to committee neg. 5/12/86		
PS	Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Amendment Bill (No.2) 1985 Sen: 2/12/85		
PS	Aborigines and Islanders (Admissibility of Confessions) Bill 1986 Sen: 5/12/86		

Relations Repeal Bill 1986 Reps: 19/8/86, 18/9/86 Sen: 24/9/86		
Affirmative Action (Equal Employment Opportunity for Women) Bill 1986 Reps: 19/2/86, 11/4/86	91	3/9/86
Sen: 17/4/86, 22/8/86		
<pre>2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg. (Opp. amend. to proposed amend. also neg.)</pre>		
Amendments: 49 Opp./neg.		
Affirmative Action (Equal Employment Opportunity for Women) Amendment Bill 1986		
Sen: 25/9/86		
Air Navigation Amendment Bill 1986	69	24/6/8
Reps: 12/3/86, 19/3/86		
Sen: 20/3/86, 11/6/86		
Apple and Pear Export Underwriting		
Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/2/86, 11/3/86	15	13/5/8
Sen: 12/3/86, 6/5/86		
Appropriation Bill (No. 3) 1985-86	30	3/6/8
Reps: 19/3/86, 16/4/86		
<pre>Sen: 17/4/86, 28/5/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./passed,</pre>		
as amended by Dem. amend.		
Appropriation Bill (No. 4) 1985-86	31	3/6/8
Reps: 19/3/86, 16/4/86		
Sen: 17/4/86, 28/5/86		
Appropriation Bill (No.1) 1986-87	117	1/12/8
Reps: 19/8/86, 20/10/86 Sen: 21/10/86, 27/11/86		
		0.6542
Appropriation Bill (No.2) 1986-87 Reps: 19/8/86, 20/10/86	118	1/12/8
Sen: 21/10/86, 27/11/86		
Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments)		
Bill (No. 2) 1985-86	32	3/6/8
Reps: 19/3/86, 16/4/86 Sen: 17/4/86, 27/5/86		
Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Bill 1986-87	116	1/12/8
Reps: 19/8/86, 20/10/86		-// 0

Atomic Energy Amendment Bill 1985 S Sen: 6/11/85 [2nd reading 5/12/86] Australia Card Bill 1986 Reps: 22/10/86, 14/11/86 Sen: 17/11/86 2nd reading amend .: 1 Opp./neg. (Dem. amend. to proposed amend. also neg.) [2nd reading neg. and bill defeated, 10/12/86] Australian Airspace (Nuclear Weapons PS Prohibition) Bill 1985 Sen: 30/5/85 Australian Apple and Pear Corporation Amendment Bill 1986 16 13/5/86 Reps: 12/2/86, 11/3/86 Sen: 12/3/86, 6/5/86 Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985 Reps: 9/10/85, 14/11/85 Sen: 2/12/85 [2nd reading 19/2/86] Amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 2 Opp./passed; 4 Opp./neg.; 2 Dem./passed; 1 Dem./neg.; 1 Dem./withdrawn; 1 clause neg. [Discharged from Notice Paper 28/11/86] Australian Capital Territory Council Bill 1986 Reps: 19/3/86, 14/4/86 Sen: 16/4/86 Australian Capital Territory Council (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986 Reps: 19/3/86, 14/4/86 Sen: 16/4/86 PS Australian Capital Territory Effective Self-Government Bill 1986 Sen: 22/8/86 PS Australian Capital Territory Smoking and Tobacco Products Advertisements Prohibition Bill 1983 [1985] Sen: 6/9/83 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85] Australian Capital Territory Stamp Duty Amendment Bill 1986 147 11/12/86 Reps: 15/10/86, 12/11/86 13/11/86, 4/12/86 Sen:

- 8 -

Australian Capital Territory Tax (Transfers 148 of Marketable Securities) Bill 1986 11/12/86 Reps: 15/10/86, 12/11/86 13/11/86, 4/12/86 Sen: Australian Citizenship Amendment Bill 1986 70 24/6/86 Reps: 19/2/86, 13/3/86 Sen: 9/4/86, 6/6/86 Amendments: 3 Opp./neg. Australian Dried Fruits Corporation Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 17/4/85, 8/5/85 9/5/85, 14/5/85 Sen: 2nd reading amend.: 1 Dem./passed Amendments: 2 Dem./neg.; 1 clause neg. [Reps disagreed to Sen. amendment 20/5/85; Sen. insisted on amendment 22/5/85; discharged from Reps Notice Paper 5/6/86] Australian Federal Police Amendment Bill 1986 35 24/6/86 Reps: 19/2/86, 12/3/86 Sen: 14/3/86, 5/6/86 Amendment: 1 Govt/passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendment 5/6/86] Australian Institute of Multicultural Affairs Repeal Bill 1986 161 18/12/86 Reps: 19/8/86, 25/9/86 Sen: 14/10/86, 5/12/86 2nd reading amend .: 1 Opp./passed Australian Institute of Sport Bill 1986 103 23/10/86 Reps: 17/4/86, 22/5/86 Sen: 29/5/86, 9/10/86 Referral to committee neg. 13/6/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg. Amendments: 2 Govt/passed; 1 Opp./passed; 3 Dem./passed; 5 Dem./neg. [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 14/10/86] Australian Institute of Sport (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986 104 23/10/86 Reps: 17/4/86, 22/5/86 29/5/86, 9/10/86 Sen: Referral to committee neg. 13/6/86 Amendment: 1 Govt/passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendment 14/10/86]

Australian Land Transport (Financial Assistance) Amendment Bill 1986 162 18/12/86 Reps: 20/8/86, 24/9/86 25/9/86, 5/12/86 Sen: 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./passed Amendment: 1 Dem./neg. Australian Meat and Live-stock Corporation 24/6/86 Amendment Bill 1986 77 Reps: 16/4/86, 5/5/86 6/5/86, 13/6/86 Sen: Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1986 Reps: 30/4/86, 4/6/86 Sen: 11/6/86 Referral to committee neg. 13/6/86, 5/12/86 Australian National University Amendment 9/12/86 Bill 1986 135 Reps: 19/8/86, 21/10/86 Sen: 11/11/86, 2/12/86 S Australian Nuclear Science and Technology Organisation Bill 1985 Sen: 6/11/85 [2nd reading 5/12/86] Australian Nuclear Science and Technology S Organisation (Transitional Provisions) Bill 1985 Sen: 6/11/85 [2nd reading 5/12/86] PS Australian Reinsurance Market Bill 1986 Sen: 13/6/86 [Discharged from Notice Paper 5/12/86] PS Australian Reinsurance Market Bill 1986 (No.2) Sen: 5/12/86 Australian Security Intelligence Organization Amendment Bill 1986 122 2/12/86 Reps: 22/5/86, 2/6/86 Sen: 11/6/86, 10/10/86 Amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 1 Opp./passed; 2 Dem./neg. [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 26/11/86] PS Australian Waters (Nuclear-powered Ships Prohibition) Bill 1985 Sen: 30/5/85

PS	Australian Waters (Nuclear Weapons Prohibition) Bill 1985 Sen: 30/5/85		
	Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 19/3/86, 17/4/86 Sen: 29/4/86, 11/6/86	60	24/6/86
	Bank Account Debits Tax Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 17/9/86, 8/10/86 Sen: 9/10/86, 23/10/86 2nd reading amend.: 2 Dem./neg.	113	4/11/86
	Banking Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 24/9/86, 9/10/86 Sen: 15/10/86, 5/12/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./passed	166	18/12/80
	Barley Research Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/2/86, 19/2/86 Sen: 11/3/86, 1/5/86	21	13/5/86
	Bills of Exchange Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 22/5/85, 22/8/85 Sen: 18/9/85, 28/11/86	146	11/12/86
	Bounties Bill 1986 Reps: 8/5/86, 26/5/86 Sen: 28/5/86		
	Bounty and Subsidy Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 6/5/86 Sen: 8/5/86, 6/6/86	37	24/6/86
	Bounty and Subsidy Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 22/10/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 17/11/86, 25/11/86	119	2/12/86
S	Amendments: 2 Opp./neg.; 15 Dem./neg. Bounty (Books) Bill 1986 Sen: 20/11/86, 28/11/86	127	9/12/86
	Amendments: 3 Govt/passed; 1 Opp./passed 1 Opp./neg.; 1 Dem./neg. Reps: 28/11/86, 28/11/86		
S	Bounty (Ship Repair) Bill 1986 Sen: 12/11/86, 25/11/86 Amendments: 2 Govt/passed; 2 Opp./neg; 2 Dem./neg. Reps: 25/11/86, 26/11/86	128	9/12/86

- 11 -

Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/11/86, 18/11/86 Sen: 20/11/86 2nd reading amend .: 1 Opp./passed [Referred to Sen. Select Committee on Television Equalisation 4/12/86] Broadcasting and Television Legislation Amendment Bill 1985 2 19/2/86 Reps: 8/5/85, 23/5/85 Sen: 27/5/85, 29/11/85 Referral to committee neg. 29/11/85 Amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 2 Opp./passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 11/2/861 Builders Labourers' Federation (Cancellation of Registration) Bill 1986 6 14/4/86 Reps: 8/4/86, 9/4/86 Sen: 9/4/86, 11/4/86 Builders Labourers' Federation (Cancellation of Registration - Consequential Provisions) 7 14/4/86 Bill 1986 eps: 8/4/86, 9/4/86
en: 9/4/86, 11/4/86
Amendments: 1 Opp./passed; 1 Opp./neg; Reps: Sen: 1 Dem./passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 11/4/86] Canberra College of Advanced Education Amendment Bill 1986 136 9/12/86 Reps: 19/8/86, 21/10/86 Sen: 11/11/86, 2/12/86 Cheques and Payment Orders Bill 1986* 145 11/12/86 Reps: 22/5/85, 22/8/85 Sen: 18/9/85, 28/11/86 Amendments: 20 Govt/passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 28/11/86] (*previously Cheques Bill 1985) PS Collective Agreements (Corporations) Bill 1986 Sen: 26/11/86 PS Commission of Inquiry (Chamberlain Convictions) Bill 1984 [1985] 14/6/84 Sen: [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85]

	- 13 -		
PS	Commonwealth Electoral (Representation of the	People)	e.
	Amendment Bill 1986 Sen: 17/4/86		
	Commonwealth Tertiary Education Commission Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 13/11/85, 20/11/85 Sen: 29/11/85, 12/2/86 Amendments: 3 Dem./passed; 3 Dem./neg. [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 14/2/86]	3	4/3/86
	Community Employment Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/2/86, 11/3/86 Sen: 12/3/86, 6/5/86	14	13/5/86
	Companies and Securities Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 14/3/86, 29/4/86 Sen: 30/4/86, 5/6/86	68	24/6/86
	Companies and Securities Legislation Amendment (Futures Industry) Bill 1986 Reps: 16/4/86, 29/4/86 Sen: 7/5/86, 13/6/86	74	24/6/86
PS	Conciliation and Arbitration (Amendment) Bill 1986 Sen: 14/3/86		
PS	Constitution Alteration (Appropriation Bills) Bill 1984 [1985] Sen: 13/6/84 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85]		
PS	Constitution Alteration (Democratic Elections) Bill 1985 Sen: 17/4/85 [Referred to Joint Select Committee on Electoral Reform 6/12/85]		
PS	Constitution Alteration (Disqualification of Members and Candidates) Bill 1985 Sen: 28/3/85		
PS	Constitution Alteration (Electors' Initiative) Bill 1982 [1983] [1985] Sen: 20/5/82 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/4/83, 19/10/83, 22/2/85]		
PS	Constitution Alteration (External Affairs) Bill 1984 [1985] Sen: 12/9/84 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85]		

Copyright Amendment Bill 1986 78 Reps: 21/5/86, 27/5/86 Sen: 29/5/86, 11/6/86 Amendments: 2 Opp./neg. [1 amend. referred to Education and Arts Committee 11/6/86, report 18/9/86] PS Corporations (Employee-owned Co-operatives) Bill 1985 Sen: 25/3/85 Criminology Research Amendment Bill 1986 123 2/12/86 Reps: 12/2/86, 19/2/86 en: 20/2/86, 15/10/86 Amendment: 1 Govt/passed Sen: [Reps agreed to Sen. amendment 26/11/86] S Customs Administration (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 10 13/5/86 Sen: 12/2/86, 20/3/86 Amendments: 3 Opp./passed Reps: 8/4/86, 30/4/86 PS Customs Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1981 [1983] [1985] 19/8/81 Sen: [Restored to Notice Paper 22/4/83, 22/2/85] Customs Amendment (Prohibition of the PS Exportation of Uranium to France) Bill 1986 Sen: 17/9/86 Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 34 3/6/86 Reps: 17/4/86, 30/4/86 Sen: 30/4/86, 6/5/86 Amendments: 3 clauses neg. [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments with consequential amendments 26/5/86; Sen. agreed to consequential amendments 29/5/86] Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 149 11/12/86 Reps: 17/9/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 18/11/86, 4/12/86

Customs (Prohibition of Exportation of PS Nuclear Materials) Bill 1985 Sen: 30/5/85

PS	Customs (Prohibition of Importation of Nuclear Hardware) Bill 1985 Sen: 30/5/85		
	Customs Tariff Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 30/4/86, 6/5/86 Sen: 8/5/86, 6/6/86 Requests: 3 Opp./neg.	36	24/6/86
	Customs Tariff Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 19/8/86, 22/9/86 Sen: 24/9/86, 7/10/86	97	17/10/86
	Customs Tariff Amendment Bill (No.3) 1986 Reps: 22/10/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 13/11/86, 4/12/86	150	11/12/86
	Dairy Industry Stabilization Levy Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 9/5/85, 14/5/85 Sen: 20/5/85 Request: 1 Opp./passed 23/5/85 [Requested amendment not made by Reps 23/5/85; request insisted on by Sen. 31/5/85; Reps declined to reconsider Sen. request 20/8/85; discharged from Reps Notice Paper 5/6/86]		
	Dairy Industry Stabilization Levy (Termination of Levy) Bill 1986 Reps: 7/5/86, 23/5/86 Sen: 28/5/86, 6/6/86	57	24/6/86
	Dairying Industry Research and Promotion Levy Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 22/8/85, 19/2/86 Sen: 11/3/86, 1/5/86	13	13/5/86
	Dairying Industry Research and Promotion Levy (Termination of Levy) Bill 1986 Reps: 7/5/86, 23/5/86 Sen: 28/5/86, 6/6/86	58	24/6/86
	Dairy Legislation Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 9/5/85, 14/5/85 Sen: 20/5/85, 23/5/85 Amendments: 2 Opp./passed [Amendments disagreed to by Reps 23/5/85; amendments insisted on by Sen. 31/5/85; discharged from Reps Notice Paper 5/6/86]		
	Dairy Legislation (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Reps: 7/5/86, 23/5/86 Sen: 28/5/86, 6/6/86	59	24/6/86

	Dairy Produce Bill 1986 Reps: 7/5/86, 23/5/86 Sen: 28/5/86, 6/6/86	54	24/6/86
	Dairy Produce Levy (No. 1) Bill 1986 Reps: 7/5/86, 23/5/86 Sen: 28/5/86, 6/6/86	55	24/6/86
	Dairy Produce Levy (No. 2) Bill 1986 Reps: 7/5/86, 23/5/86 Sen: 28/5/86, 6/6/86	56	24/6/86
	Dairy Produce Market Support Bill 1985 Reps: 9/5/85, 14/5/85 Sen: 20/5/85, 23/5/85 Amendments: 5 Opp./passed; [Amendments disagreed to by Reps 23/5/85; amendments insisted on by Sen. 31/5/85; discharged from Reps Notice Paper 5/6/86]		
PS	Defence Amendment Bill 1985 Sen: 18/4/85		
	Departure Tax Collection Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 16/4/86, 5/5/86 Sen: 28/5/86, 11/6/86	38	24/6/86
	Director of Public Prosecutions Amendment Bill 1986* Reps: 16/10/85, 17/2/86 Sen: 11/3/86, 13/6/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./passed (*previously Director of Public Prosecutions Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1985)	88	25/6/86
S	Disability Services Bill 1986 Sen: 12/11/86, 20/11/86 Amendments: 14 Opp./neg.; 2 Dem./passed Reps: 25/11/86, 26/11/86	129	9/12/86
S	Disability Services (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Sen: 12/11/86, 20/11/86 Amendments: 2 Opp./neg. Reps: 25/11/86, 26/11/86	130	9/12/86
PS	Disallowance Provisions Amendment Bill 1986		

Sen: 19/11/86

S

S

PS

- 16 -

	Dried Fruits Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/2/86, 19/2/86 Sen: 11/3/86, 1/5/86	22	13/5/86
PS	Employee Participation Bill 1985 Sen: 11/10/85		
	Environment Protection (Impact of Proposals) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 6/5/86 Sen: 8/5/86 Referral to committee neg. 13/6/86		
PS	Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Amendment Bill 1985 Sen: 22/5/85		
	Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 27/5/86, 20/8/86 Sen: 16/9/86, 2/12/86	141	9/12/86
	Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 30/4/86 Sen: 30/4/86, 6/5/86	20	13/5/86
	Excise Tariff Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 15/10/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 13/11/86, 4/12/86 Requests: 4 Dem./neg.	160	18/12/86
PS	Family Law Amendment Bill 1985 Sen: 5/12/85 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp. moved 13/2/86		
	Federal Airports Corporation Bill 1986* Reps: 13/11/85, 12/2/86 Sen: 12/2/86, 14/2/86 Referral to committee neg. 13/2/86 Amendments: 8 Govt/passed; 1 Opp./neg.; 1 Dem./passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 14/2/86] (*previously Federal Airports Corporation Bill 1985)	4	4/3/86
S	Fertilisers Subsidy Bill 1986 Sen: 12/11/86, 25/11/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Dem./neg. Amendment: 1 Govt/passed Reps: 26/11/86, 26/11/86	131	9/12/86

Fertilizers (Subsidy) Amendment Bill 1986 87 25/6/86 Reps: 5/6/86, 5/6/86 Sen: 11/6/86, 13/6/86 PS Foreign Ownership and Control Registration Bill 1985 Sen: 20/3/85 Foreign Takeovers Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 19/2/86, 18/3/86 Sen: 19/3/86 Referral to committee neg. 13/6/86, 5/12/86 Freedom of Information Laws Amendment Bill 111 1986 4/11/86 Reps: 19/8/86, 18/9/86 Sen: 25/9/86, 16/10/86 Amendments: 4 Opp./passed; 1 Dem./neg.; l clause neg. [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 23/10/86] 40 Fringe Benefits Tax Bill 1986 24/6/86 Reps: 2/5/86, 8/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 4/6/86 Fringe Benefits Tax (Application to the Commonwealth) Bill 1986 42 24/6/86 Reps: 2/5/86, 8/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 4/6/86 Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Bill 1986 39 24/6/86 Reps: 2/5/86, 8/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 4/6/86
Amendments: 1 Opp./passed; 1 Opp./neg.; 2 Dem./passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 4/6/86] Fringe Benefits Tax (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill 1986 41 24/6/86 Reps: 2/5/86, 8/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 4/6/86 Futures Industry Bill 1986 72 24/6/86 Reps: 16/4/86, 29/4/86 Sen: 7/5/86, 13/6/86 Futures Industry (Fees) Bill 1986 73 24/6/86 Reps: 16/4/86, 29/4/86 Sen: 7/5/86, 13/6/86 Grape Research Levy Bill 1986 63 24/6/86 Reps: 19/3/86, 17/4/86 Sen: 29/4/86, 11/6/86 Requests: 2 Dem./neg.

- 18 -

	- 19 -		
	Grape Research Levy Collection Bill 1986 Reps: 19/3/86, 17/4/86 Sen: 29/4/86, 11/6/86 Amendment: 1 Dem./neg.	64	24/6/86
PS	Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment (Prohibition of Mining or Drilling Activities) Bill 1985 Sen: 28/11/85		
PS	Hazardous Goods Bill 1986 Sen: 5/5/86		
	Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 8/5/86, 26/5/86 Sen: 30/5/86, 10/6/86	75	24/6/86
	Health Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 17/9/86, 24/9/86 Sen: 25/9/86, 25/9/86 2nd reading amend: 1 Opp./neg.	94	13/10/86
	Home Deposit Assistance Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 8/10/86, 23/10/86 Sen: 11/11/86, 3/12/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg.	142	9/12/86
PS	Horticultural-Plant Variety Rights Bill 1984 [1985] Sen: 11/10/84 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85] [2nd reading 10/10/85]		
PS	Human Embryo Experimentation Bill 1985 Sen: 23/4/85 [Referred to Senate Select Committee 17/10/85; report 8/10/86]		
	Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Bill 1985 Reps: 9/10/85, 14/11/85 Sen: 2/12/85, 28/11/86 Amendments: 13 Opp./passed 11/3/86 Amendments: Bill reconsidered 26/11/86, with following result - 11 Govt/passed; 2 Opp./neg.; 1 Opp./withdrawn; 3 Dem./passed (these negated all but four of earlier amendments) [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 28/11/86]	125	6/12/86

	Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 9/10/85, 14/11/85		
	Sen: 2/12/85, [2nd reading 19/2/86]		
	[Discharged from Notice Paper 28/11/86]		
	Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission (Transitional Provisions		
	and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1985	126	6/12/86
	Reps: 9/10/85, 14/11/85 Sen: 2/12/85, 28/11/86 Amendments: 11 Govt/passed		
	[Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 28/11/86]		
	Income Tax Bill 1986	108	4/11/86
	Reps: 19/8/86, 7/10/86 Sen: 9/10/86, 22/10/86		
PS	Income Tax Assessment Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1981 [1983][1985] Sen: 19/8/81		
	[Restored to Notice Paper 22/4/83, 22/2/85]		
	Income Tax Assessment Amendment (Capital Gains) Bill 1986	52	24/6/86
	Reps: 22/5/86, 29/5/86 Sen: 30/5/86, 5/6/86 Amendments: 2 Dem./passed		
	[Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 5/6/86]		
S	Income Tax Assessment Amendment (Research and Development) Bill 1986 Sen: 30/5/86, 3/6/86	90	25/6/86
	Amendments: 7 Govt/passed; 17 Dem./neg. Reps: 4/6/86, 5/6/86		
	Income Tax Rates Bill 1986 Reps: 19/8/86, 7/10/86	107	4/11/86
	<pre>Sen: 9/10/86, 22/10/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg. (2 Dem. amend. to proposed amend. also neg.; 1 Opp. amend. to</pre>		
	proposed amend. passed)		
	Income Tax (Rates) Amendment (Capital Gains) Bill 1986	53	24/6/86
	Reps: 22/5/86, 29/5/86 Sen: 30/5/86, 5/6/86		

	<pre>Income Tax (Securities and Agreements) (Withholding Tax Recoupment) Bill 1986 Reps: 22/5/86, 28/5/86 Sen: 30/5/86, 4/6/86</pre>	50	24/6/86	
PS	Independent and Multicultural Broadcasting Corporation Bill 1986 Sen: 24/9/86			
PS	Independent and Multicultural Broadcasting Corporation (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Sen: 24/9/86			
S	<pre>Industry Research and Development Bill 1986 Sen: 8/5/86, 3/6/86 Amendments: 2 Govt/passed; 3 Dem./passed; 1 Dem./neg.; 1 Dem./withdrawn Reps: 4/6/86, 5/6/86</pre>	89	25/6/86	
	Inspector-General of Intelligence and			

Inspector-General of Intelligence and Security Bill 1986 Reps: 22/5/86, 2/6/86 Sen: 11/6/86, 10/10/86 Amendments: 7 Opp./neg.	101	17/10/86
Intelligence and Security (Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Reps: 22/5/86, 2/6/86 Sen: 11/6/86, 10/10/86 Amendments: 2 Opp./neg.	102	17/10/86
International Financial Institutions (Share Increase) Bill 1986 Reps: 15/10/86, 11/11/86 Sen: 12/11/86, 3/12/86 2nd reading amend: 1 Dem./neg.	143	9/12/86
Judiciary Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 18/9/85, 13/11/85	1	19/2/86

Sen: 26/11/85, 6/12/85 Amendment: 1 Opp./passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendment 11/2/86]

- PS Judiciary Amendment (Class Actions) Bill 1986 Sen: 19/3/86
- PS Koongarra Project Area Repeal Bill 1986 Sen: 26/11/86

PS	Liquor Advertising Tax Assessment Bill 1981 [1983] [1985]			
	Sen: 26/11/81			
	[Restored to Notice Paper 22/4/83, 22/2/85]			
PS	Liquor Education Fund Bill 1981 [1983] [1985]			
	Sen: 26/11/81			
	[Restored to Notice Paper 22/4/83, 22/2/85]			
	Live-stock Export Charge Amendment Bill 1986	12	13/5/86	
	Reps: 12/2/86, 19/2/86			
	Sen: 11/3/86, 1/5/86			
	Live-stock Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill 1986	23	12/5/06	
	Reps: 12/2/86, 19/2/86	25	13/5/86	
	Sen: 11/3/86, 1/5/86			
	Loan Bill 1986*	95	13/10/86	
	Reps: 19/8/86, 16/9/86			
	Sen: 18/9/86, 24/9/86			
	2nd reading amend .: 1 Opp./passed			
	Amendments: 6 Opp./passed;			
	8 Dem./passed [Reps agreed to Senate amendments			
	25/9/86]			
	(*previously Loans Bill 1986)			
	Local Government (Financial Assistance)			
	Bill 1986	79	24/6/86	
	Reps: 2/5/86, 20/5/86			
	Sen: 28/5/86, 13/6/86			
	2nd reading amend.: 1 Dem./neg.			
	Maritime College Amendment Bill 1986	137	9/12/86	
	Reps: 19/8/86, 21/10/86			
	Sen: 11/11/86, 2/12/86			
	Meat Chicken Levy Amendment Bill 1986	24	13/5/86	
	Reps: 12/2/86, 19/2/86			
	Sen: 11/3/86, 1/5/86			
	Medicare Levy Bill 1986	110	4/11/86	
	Reps: 19/8/86, 7/10/86	Sel S		
	Sen: 9/10/86, 22/10/86			
	2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./passed			
	Migration Amendment Bill 1986	71	24/6/86	
	Reps: 16/4/86, 27/5/86		a to reaction	
	Sen: 29/5/86, 6/6/86			
	Amendment: 1 Opp./neg.			

	Ministers of State Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/2/86, 18/2/86 Sen: 19/2/86, 2/5/86	26	13/5/86
	National Capital Development Commission Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 23/4/85, 13/5/85 Sen: 14/5/85		
S	Navigation Amendment Bill 1986 Sen: 12/11/86, 25/11/86 Reps: 25/11/86, 26/11/86	132	9/12/86
PS	Navigation Amendment (Deregulation of Coasting Trade) Bill 1986 Sen: 29/4/86		
S	Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Bill 1986 Sen: 4/6/86		
PS	Nuclear Weapons (Research and Testing) Prohibition Bill 1985 Sen: 2/12/85		
	Nursing Homes and Hostels Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 15/10/86, 23/10/86 Sen: 11/11/86, 13/11/86 Amendments: 5 Govt/passed; 1 Opp./neg.; 5 Opp./withdrawn [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 13/11/86]	115	24/11/86
	Oil Companies (Stock Loss Reimbursement) Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 30/4/86 Sen: 2/5/86, 6/5/86	18	13/5/86
	Overseas Students Charge Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 19/8/86, 21/10/86 Sen: 17/11/86, 3/12/86 Amendments: 2 Dem./neg.	138	9/12/86
	Overseas Students Charge Collection Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 19/8/86, 21/10/86 Sen: 17/11/86, 3/12/86 Amendments: 4 Dem./neg.	139	9/12/86
	Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry Bill 1986 Reps: 8/5/86, 8/5/86 Sen: 8/5/86, 8/5/86 Amendments: 10 Opp./neg.; 8 Opp./withdrawn	9	13/5/86

- 23 -

	<pre>Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry (Repeal) Bill 1986 Reps: 20/8/86, 20/8/86 Sen: 20/8/86, 22/8/86 Amendments: 3 Govt/passed; 1 Opp./passed; 1 Opp./neg.; 1 Opp./withdrawn; 1 clause neg. [Reps agreed to three amendments, disagreed to fourth and made amendment in place thereof 22/8/86; Sen. disagreed to Reps amendment and made further amendment 17/9/86; Reps agreed to Sen. further amendment 18/9/86]</pre>	92	25/9/86
PS	Parliamentary Powers, Privileges and Immunities Bill 1985 Sen: 22/8/85		
PB	Parliamentary Privileges Bill 1986 Sen: 7/10/86		
PS	Petroleum Retail Marketing Sites Amendment (Divorcement of Ownership) Bill 1986 Sen: 4/12/86		
	Pig Industry Bill 1986 Reps: 23/10/86, 20/11/86 Sen: 25/11/86, 4/12/86	157	18/12/86
	Pig Industry (Transitional Provisions) Bill 1986 Reps: 23/10/86, 20/11/86 Sen: 25/11/86, 4/12/86	158	18/12/86
	Pig Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/2/86, 19/2/86 Sen: 11/3/86, 1/5/86	25	13/5/86
	Pig Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 23/10/86, 20/11/86 Sen: 25/11/86, 4/12/86	159	18/12/86
	Plant Variety Rights Bill 1986 Reps: 8/10/86, 27/11/86 Sen: 1/12/86		
	Privacy Bill 1986 Reps: 23/10/86, 14/11/86 Sen: 17/11/86 [2nd reading 10/12/86]		

Privacy (Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Reps: 23/10/86, 14/11/86 Sen: 17/11/86 [2nd reading 10/12/86] PS Prompt Payment of Commonwealth Accounts Bill 1986 Sen: 2/6/86 PS Property Rights Protection Bill 1984 [1985] Sen: 10/5/84 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85] Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Bill 1986* 11 13/5/86 Reps: 27/11/85, 18/2/86 11/3/86, Sen: 1/5/86 Amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 1 Dem./neg. [Reps agreed to Sen. amendment 5/5/861 (*previously Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Bill 1985) Protection of the Sea Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 167 18/12/86 Reps: 8/10/86, 11/11/86 12/11/86, 5/12/86 Sen: Amendments: 2 Dem./neg. Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Amendment Bill 1986 81 24/6/86 Reps: 19/2/86, 14/3/86 n: 20/3/86, 11/6/86 Amendments: 2 Dem./neg. Sen: Public Service Legislation (Streamlining) Bill 1986 153 18/12/86 Reps: 23/10/86, 19/11/86 Sen: 19/11/86, 4/12/86 2nd reading amend .: 1 Opp./neg. Amendments: 6 Dem./neg. PS Queensland Rainforests Conservation Bill 1985 Sen: 19/3/85 PS Rainforest Preservation Agreements Bill 1982 [1983] [1985] Sen: 6/5/82 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/4/83, 22/2/85]

- 25 -

	Remuneration and Allowances Alteration Bill 1986	105	23/10/86
	Reps: 19/8/86, 19/8/86	105	23/10/00
	Sen: 19/8/86, 20/8/86 Amendments: 1 Ind. (as amended by Opp.		
	amend.)/passed; 1 Opp./passed		
	[Reps agreed to one amend., disagreed		
	to other 21/8/86; Sen. made alternative amendment 10/10/86; Reps agreed to Sen.		
	alternative 14/10/86]		
PS	Remuneration and Allowances Amendment Bill		
	1984 [1985]		
	Sen: 24/8/84 [Restored to Notice Paper 20/3/85]		
	Sales Tax Acts Amendment Bill 1986	100	17/10/86
	Reps: 19/8/86, 22/9/86 Sen: 24/9/86, 8/10/86		
	Jen: 24/3/00, 0/10/00		
PS	Sales Tax Assessment (Rebate for Transport		
	Costs) Bill 1981 [1983] [1985] Sen: 19/11/81		
	[Restored to Notice Paper 22/4/83,		
	22/2/85]		
PS	Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications)		
	Amendment Bill 1984 [1985]		
	Sen: 29/5/84 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85]		
	Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications)		17 (10 (0))
	Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 19/8/86, 22/9/86	98	17/10/86
	Sen: 24/9/86, 8/10/86		
	Amendments: 4 Dem./neg.		
	Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications)		
	Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986		
	Reps: 15/10/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 13/11/86		
	2nd reading amend.: 1 Dem/passed		
	[Referred to Senate Standing		
	Committee on Finance and Government Operations 4/12/86]		
	Operations 4/12/00]		
	Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill 1986	99	17/10/86
	Reps: 19/8/86, 22/9/86 Sen: 24/9/86, 8/10/86		
	Amendments: 19 Dem./neg.		
	Science and Industry Research Legislation		
		121	2/12/86
	Reps: 17/9/86, 13/11/86		
	Sen: 18/11/86, 28/11/86		

- 27 -

	Sex Discrimination (Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 1/5/86 Sen: 2/5/86, 5/12/86 Amendments: 5 Opp./neg.	163	18/12/86
	Social Security Amendment (Reciprocity with Italy) Bill 1986 Reps: 20/8/86, 9/10/86 Sen: 14/10/86, 4/12/86	152	18/12/86
	Social Security and Veterans' Affairs (Miscellaneous Amendments) Bill 1986 Reps: 10/10/86, 17/10/86 Sen: 17/10/86, 21/10/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg. Amendments: 27 Dem./neg.	106	27/10/86
	Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 2/5/86 Sen: 8/5/86, 29/5/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg.	33	3/6/86
	Social Security (Proportional Portability of Pensions) Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 20/11/85, 14/2/86 Sen: 19/2/86, 14/3/86 Amendment: 1 Dem./neg.	5	10/4/86
PS PS	<pre>Social Security (Reparation for Persecution) Amendment Bill 1985 Sen: 8/10/85 South Pacific Nuclear Free Zone Treaty Bill 1986 Reps: 5/6/86, 21/8/86 Sen: 15/10/86, 2/12/86 Amendments: 3 Dem./neg. Standing Appropriations Abolition Bill 1986 Sen: 24/9/86</pre>	140	9/12/86
PS	<pre>Standing (Federal and Territory Jurisdiction) Bill 1986 Sen: 8/10/86 States Grants (Education Assistance - Participation and Equity) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 30/4/86, 22/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 12/6/86</pre>	65	24/6/86

States Grants (Education Assistance - Participation and Equity) Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 22/10/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 14/11/86, 4/12/86	156	18/12/86
States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 30/4/86, 22/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 12/6/86	66	24/6/86
<pre>States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 22/10/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 14/11/86, 4/12/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp., as amended by Dem. amendment/passed</pre>	155	18/12/86
States Grants (Tertiary Education Assistance) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 30/4/86, 22/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 12/6/86	67	24/6/86
States Grants (Tertiary Education Assistance) Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 19/8/86, 21/10/86 Sen: 11/11/86, 2/12/86 Amendments: 2 Dem./neg.	134	9/12/86
States Grants (Tertiary Education Assistance) Amendment Bill (No.3) 1986 Reps: 22/10/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 14/11/86, 4/12/86	165	18/12/86
<pre>States (Works and Housing) Assistance Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 24/9/86, 9/10/86 Sen: 15/10/86, 28/11/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg.</pre>	124	6/12/86
Statute Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill (No. 1) 1986 Reps: 16/4/86, 1/5/86 Sen: 6/5/86, 13/6/86	76	24/6/86
Statute Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill (No.2) 1986 Reps: 15/10/86, 18/11/86 Sen: 19/11/86, 5/12/86	168	18/12/86
<pre>Student Assistance Amendment Bill 1986 Sen: 8/10/86, 16/10/86 Amendments: 3 Opp./neg.; 1 Dem./neg. Reps: 17/10/86, 22/10/86</pre>	114	4/11/86

Cubridu (Cultingting Marking and Tarianat)			
Subsidy (Cultivation Machines and Equipment) Bill 1986	133	9/12/86	
Sen: 22/10/86, 25/11/86		1. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2.	
Amendments: 1 Opp./neg.; 4 Dem./neg.			
Reps: 26/11/86, 26/11/86			
Superannuation and Other Benefits			
Legislation Amendment Bill 1986	93	13/10/86	
Reps: 17/9/86, 23/9/86			
Sen: 24/9/86, 25/9/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./passed			
the reading amender i opper pubbed			
Superannuation Legislation Amendment	~ ~		
Bill 1986	80	24/6/86	
Reps: 19/3/86, 16/4/86 Sen: 28/5/86, 10/6/86			
Amendments: 1 Opp./neg.; 1 Dem./neg.			
Company time to interfective and the state			
Superannuation Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986	151	10/10/06	
Reps: 23/10/86, 19/11/86	151	18/12/86	
Sen: 19/11/86, 4/12/86			
2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./passed			
Supply Bill (No. 1) 1986-87	43	24/6/86	
Reps: 1/5/86, 22/5/86	15	2 1/ 0/ 00	
Sen: 29/5/86, 12/6/86			
Supply Bill (No. 2) 1986-87	44	24/6/86	
Reps: 1/5/86, 22/5/86			
Sen: 29/5/86, 12/6/86			
Supply (Parliamentary Departments) Bill 1986-87	45	24/6/86	
Reps: 1/5/86, 22/5/86		200 00 00	
Sen: 29/5/86, 12/6/86			
Taxation Administration Amendment			
(Recovery of Tax Debts) Bill 1986	144	9/12/86	
Reps: 24/9/86, 8/10/86			
Sen: 10/10/86, 3/12/86			
2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg.			
Taxation Boards of Review (Transfer of			
Jurisdiction) Bill 1986	48	24/6/86	
Reps: 22/5/86, 28/5/86			
Sen: 30/5/86, 4/6/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg.			
Amendments: 5 Govt/passed;			
3 Opp./neg.			
[Reps agreed to Sen. amendments			
5/6/86]			

S

	Taxation (Interest on Underpayments) Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 7/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 4/6/86	47	24/6/86	
	Taxation Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 7/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 4/6/86 Amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 1 Dem./passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 5/6/86]	46	24/6/86	
	Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986 Reps: 22/5/86, 28/5/86 Sen: 30/5/86, 4/6/86 Amendments: 14 Govt/passed [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 5/6/86]	49	24/6/86	
	Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No.3) 1986 Reps: 17/9/86, 8/10/86 Sen: 9/10/86, 23/10/86 2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg Amendment: 1 Dem./neg.	112	4/11/86	
	Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No.4) 1986 Reps: 15/10/86, 12/11/86 Sen: 13/11/86, 4/12/86 Amendments: 2 Dem./neg.; 1 Ind./neg.	154	18/12/86	
	Taxation Laws Amendment (Foreign Tax Credits) Bill 1986 Reps: 22/5/86, 28/5/86 Sen: 30/5/86, 4/6/86	51	24/6/86	
	Taxation Laws (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill 1986 Reps: 19/8/86, 7/10/86 Sen: 9/10/86, 22/10/86	109	4/11/86	
PS	Taxation System Reform Bill 1985 Sen: 21/3/85			
PS	Taxation (Unpaid Company Tax) Assessment Amendment Bill 1983 [1985] Sen: 1/11/83 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85]			
PS	Tax Avoidance Schemes Bill 1985			

Sen: 22/3/85

Television Licence Fees Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/11/86, 18/11/86 Sen: 20/11/86 2nd reading amend .: 1 Opp./passed [Referred to Sen. Select Committee on Television Equalisation 4/12/86] Tobacco Charge (No. 1) Amendment Bill 1986 84 25/6/86 Reps: 17/4/86, 21/5/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 13/6/86 Tobacco Charge (No. 2) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 21/5/86 85 25/6/86 Sen: 27/5/86, 13/6/86 86 25/6/86 Tobacco Charge (No. 3) Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 17/4/86, 21/5/86 27/5/86, 13/6/86 Sen: Trade Practices Amendment Bill 1984 [1985] PS Sen: 29/2/84 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85] Trade Practices Amendment Bill 1985 Reps: 9/10/85, 19/11/85 Sen: 2/12/85 Referral to committee neg. 13/3/86 Amendments: 3 Govt/passed; 1 Opp./passed; 3 Opp./neg.; 5 Dem./neg. (In committee) [Discharged from Notice Paper 2/5/86] 17 13/5/86 Trade Practices Revision Bill 1986 Reps: 19/3/86, 20/3/86 9/4/86, 30/4/86 Sen: Amendments: 1 Govt/passed; 23 Opp./neg.; 4 Dem./passed; 8 Dem./neg. [Reps agreed to Sen. amendments 2/5/861 Trade Practices (Transfer of Market 8 Dominance) Amendment Bill 1986 1/5/86 Reps: 19/3/86, 20/3/86 Sen: 9/4/86, 11/4/86 Amendments: 1 Opp./neg.; 3 Dem./neg. Referral to committee, at adoption of report, neg. 11/4/86 Trade Union Training Authority Amendment Bill 1986 96 17/10/86 Reps: 12/2/86, 12/3/86 Sen: 13/3/86, 7/10/86

7	19	15	/86
	1,	21	00

and the second second second second		10/5/0
Veterans' Entitlements Bill 1985 Reps: 16/10/85, 12/11/85	27	19/5/80
Sen: 13/11/85, 17/4/86		
2nd reading amend .: 1 Opp./neg.		
(1985)		
[Senate's requested amendments not		
made by Reps 28/11/85; requests insisted	1	
on by Sen. 29/11/85; Reps did not make		
requests insisted on, but informed		
Sen. that requests and amendments in		
an alternative form would be		
acceptable 14/4/86; Sen. rescinded		
previous requests and amendments and		
made new requests and amendments		
16/4/86, as follows -		
Requests: 17 Govt/passed; 11 Dem./neg. Amendments: 43 Govt/passed; 1 Opp./neg.;		
2 Dem./neg.		
[Reps agreed to Sen. requests		
16/4/86 and amendments 17/4/86]		
Veterans' Entitlements (Transitional		
Provisions and Consequential Amendments)		5.5.25 - 55.5
Bill 1985	28	19/5/86
Reps: 16/10/85, 12/11/85		
Sen: 13/11/85, 28/11/85		
2nd reading amend.: 1 Opp./neg.(1985)		
Amendments: 7 Dem./neg.		
[2 amendments recommended by Governor-General 4/12/85,		
agreed by Reps 14/4/86		
and by Sen. 17/4/86]		
Veterans' Entitlements (Transitional		
Provisions and Consequential Amendments)		
Amendment Bill 1986	29	19/5/86
Reps: 14/4/86, 14/4/86		
Sen: 15/4/86, 17/4/86		
Wheat Marketing Amendment Bill 1986	82	24/6/86
Reps: 16/4/86, 5/5/86		
Sen: 7/5/86, 13/6/86		
Wildlife Protection (Regulation of		
Exports and Imports) Amendment Bill		
	120	2/12/86
Reps: 12/3/86, 9/4/86		
Sen: 28/5/86, 15/10/86		
Referral to committee neg. 13/6/86		
2nd reading amend.: 1 Dem./neg.		
Amendments: 2 Govt/passed		
[Reps agreed to Sen. amendments		
27/11/86]		

Wine Grapes Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 19/3/86, 17/4/86 Sen: 29/4/86, 11/6/86	61	24/6/86
Wine Research Repeal Bill 1986 Reps: 19/3/86, 17/4/86 Sen: 29/4/86, 11/6/86	62	24/6/86
Wool Industry Amendment Bill 1986 Reps: 12/2/86, 12/3/86 Sen: 14/3/86, 6/5/86	19	13/5/86

PS World Heritage Properties Conservation Amendment Bill 1986 Sen: 7/5/86

2. BILLS PASSED BOTH HOUSES (168)

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage (Interim Protection) Amendment Bill 1986 Aboriginal Land Grant (Jervis Bay Territory) Bill 1986 Affirmative Action (Equal Employment Opportunity for Women) Bill 1986 Air Navigation Amendment Bill 1986 Apple and Pear Export Underwriting Amendment Bill 1986 Appropriation Bill (No. 3) 1985-86 Appropriation Bill (No. 4) 1985-86 Appropriation Bill (No.1) 1986-87 Appropriation Bill (No.2) 1986-87 Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Bill (No. 2) 1985-86 Appropriation (Parliamentary Departments) Bill 1986-87 Australian Apple and Pear Corporation Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Capital Territory Stamp Duty Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Capital Territory Tax (Transfers of Marketable Securities) Bill 1986 Australian Citizenship Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Federal Police Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Institute of Multicultural Affairs Repeal Bill 1986 Australian Institute of Sport Bill 1986 Australian Institute of Sport (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986 Australian Land Transport (Financial Assistance) Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Meat and Live-stock Corporation Amendment Bill 1986 Australian National University Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Security Intelligence Organization Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation Amendment Bill 1986 Bank Account Debits Tax Amendment Bill 1986 Banking Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Barley Research Levy Amendment Bill 1986

Bills of Exchange Amendment Bill 1985 Bounty and Subsidy Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Bounty and Subsidy Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Bounty (Books) Bill 1986 S Bounty (Ship Repair) Bill 1986 Broadcasting and Television Legislation Amendment Bill 1985 Builders Labourers' Federation (Cancellation of Registration) Bill 1986 Builders Labourers' Federation (Cancellation of Registration - Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986 Canberra College of Advanced Education Amendment Bill 1986 Cheques and Payment Orders Bill 1986 Commonwealth Tertiary Education Commission Amendment Bill 1985 Community Employment Amendment Bill 1986 Companies and Securities Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Companies and Securities Legislation Amendment (Futures Industry) Bill 1986 Copyright Amendment Bill 1986 Criminology Research Amendment Bill 1986 S Customs Administration (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Customs Tariff Amendment Bill 1986 Customs Tariff Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Customs Tariff Amendment Bill (No.3) 1986 Dairy Industry Stabilization Levy (Termination of Levy) Bill 1986 Dairying Industry Research and Promotion Levy Amendment Bill 1985 Dairying Industry Research and Promotion Levy (Termination of Levy) Bill 1986 Dairy Legislation (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Dairy Produce Bill 1986 Dairy Produce Levy (No. 1) Bill 1986 Dairy Produce Levy (No. 2) Bill 1986 Departure Tax Collection Amendment Bill 1986 Director of Public Prosecutions Amendment Bill 1986 Disability Services Bill 1986 Disability Services (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Dried Fruits Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Amendment Bill 1986 Excise Tariff Amendment Bill 1986 Excise Tariff Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Federal Airports Corporation Bill 1986 Fertilisers Subsidy Bill 1986 Fertilizers (Subsidy) Amendment Bill 1986 Freedom of Information Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Fringe Benefits Tax Bill 1986 Fringe Benefits Tax (Application to the Commonwealth) Bill 1986

- 34 -

S

S

S

S

Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Bill 1986 Fringe Benefits Tax (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill 1986 Futures Industry Bill 1986 Futures Industry (Fees) Bill 1986 Grape Research Levy Bill 1986 Grape Research Levy Collection Bill 1986 Health Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Health Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Home Deposit Assistance Amendment Bill 1986 Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Bill 1985 Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1985 Income Tax Bill 1986 Income Tax Assessment Amendment (Capital Gains) Bill 1986 Income Tax Assessment Amendment (Research and Development) Bill 1986 Income Tax Rates Bill 1986 Income Tax (Rates) Amendment (Capital Gains) Bill 1986 Income Tax (Securities and Agreements) (Withholding Tax Recoupment) Bill 1986 Industry Research and Development Bill 1986 Inspector-General of Intelligence and Security Bill 1986 Intelligence and Security (Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 International Financial Institutions (Share Increase) Bill 1986 Judiciary Amendment Bill 1985 Live-stock Export Charge Amendment Bill 1986 Live-stock Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Loan Bill 1986 Local Government (Financial Assistance) Bill 1986 Maritime College Amendment Bill 1986 Meat Chicken Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Medicare Levy Bill 1986 Migration Amendment Bill 1986 Ministers of State Amendment Bill 1986 Navigation Amendment Bill 1986 Nursing Homes and Hostels Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Oil Companies (Stock Loss Reimbursement) Bill 1986 Overseas Students Charge Amendment Bill 1986 Overseas Students Charge Collection Amendment Bill 1986 Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry Bill 1986 Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry (Repeal) Bill 1986 Pig Industry Bill 1986 Pig Industry (Transitional Provisions) Bill 1986 Pig Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Pig Slaughter Levy Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Bill 1986 Protection of the Sea Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Amendment Bill 1986 Public Service Legislation (Streamlining) Bill 1986 Remuneration and Allowances Alteration Bill 1986

S

S

S

Sales Tax Acts Amendment Bill 1986 Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill 1986 Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Science and Industry Research Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Sex Discrimination (Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Social Security Amendment (Reciprocity with Italy) Bill 1986 Social Security and Veterans' Affairs (Miscellaneous Amendments) Bill 1986 Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Social Security (Proportional Portability of Pensions) Amendment Bill 1985 South Pacific Nuclear Free Zone Treaty Bill 1986 States Grants (Education Assistance - Participation and Equity) Amendment Bill 1986 States Grants (Education Assistance - Participation and Equity) Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986 States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill 1986 States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986 States Grants (Tertiary Education Assistance) Amendment Bill 1986 States Grants (Tertiary Education Assistance) Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986 States Grants (Tertiary Education Assistance) Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1986 States (Works and Housing) Assistance Amendment Bill 1986 Statute Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill (No. 1) 1986 Statute Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill (No. 2) 1986 Student Assistance Amendment Bill 1986 Subsidy (Cultivation Machines and Equipment) Bill 1986 Superannuation and Other Benefits Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Superannuation Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Superannuation Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986 Supply Bill (No. 1) 1986-87 Supply Bill (No. 2) 1986-87 Supply (Parliamentary Departments) Bill 1986-87 Taxation Administration Amendment (Recovery of Tax Debts) Bill 1986 Taxation Boards of Review (Transfer of Jurisdiction) Bill 1986 Taxation (Interest on Underpayments) Bill 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 3) 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 4) 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment (Foreign Tax Credits) Bill 1986 Taxation Laws (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill 1986 Tobacco Charge (No. 1) Amendment Bill 1986 Tobacco Charge (No. 2) Amendment Bill 1986 Tobacco Charge (No. 3) Amendment Bill 1986 Trade Practices Revision Bill 1986 Trade Practices (Transfer of Market Dominance) Amendment Bill 1986

Trade Union Training Authority Amendment Bill 1986 Veterans' Entitlements Bill 1985 Veterans' Entitlements (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1985 Veterans' Entitlements (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Amendment Bill 1986 Wheat Marketing Amendment Bill 1986 Wildlife Protection (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Amendment Bill 1986 Wine Grapes Levy Amendment Bill 1986 Wine Research Repeal Bill 1986 Wool Industry Amendment Bill 1986

3. BILL PASSED SENATE, STILL BEFORE HOUSE (1)

PS Flags Amendment Bill 1984 [1985] Sen: 11/9/84 [Restored to Notice Paper 22/2/85], 28/2/85 Reps: 28/2/85

4. BILLS STILL BEFORE SENATE OR SENATE COMMITTEES (79)

Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Amendment Bill 1986

- PS Aboriginal Land Rights (Northern Territory) Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1985
- PS Aborigines and Islanders (Admissibility of Confessions) Bill 1986

Advisory Council for Inter-government Relations Repeal Bill 1986

- PS Affirmative Action (Equal Employment Opportunity for Women) Amendment Bill 1986
- S Atomic Energy Amendment Bill 1985
- PS Australian Airspace (Nuclear Weapons Prohibition) Bill 1985 Australian Capital Territory Council Bill 1986 Australian Capital Territory Council (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986
- PS Australian Capital Territory Effective Self-Government Bill 1986
- PS Australian Capital Territory Smoking and Tobacco Products Advertisements Prohibition Bill 1983 [1985] Australian National Maritime Museum Bill 1986
- S Australian Nuclear Science and Technology Organisation Bill 1985
- S Australian Nuclear Science and Technology Organisation (Transitional Provisions) Bill 1985
- PS Australian Reinsurance Market Bill 1986 (No.2)
- PS Australian Waters (Nuclear-powered Ships Prohibition) Bill 1985
- PS Australian Waters (Nuclear Weapons Prohibition) Bill 1985 Bounties Bill 1986
- Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1986
- PS Collective Agreements (Corporations) Bill 1986

DC	Commission of Inquiry (Chamberlain Convictions) Bill 1984
	[1985]
PS	Amendment Bill 1986
PS	
PS	[1985]
PS	Constitution Alteration (Democratic Elections) Bill 1985
PS	Constitution Alteration (Disqualification of Members and Candidates) Bill 1985
PS	Constitution Alteration (Electors' Initiative) Bill 1982 [1983] [1985]
PS	Constitution Alteration (External Affairs) Bill 1984 [1985]
PS	Corporations (Employee-owned Co-operatives) Bill 1985
PS	Customs Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1981 [1983] [1985]
PS	Customs Amendment (Prohibition of the Exportation of Uranium to France) Bill 1986
PS	Customs (Prohibition of Exportation of Nuclear Materials) Bill 1985
PS	Customs (Prohibition of Importation of Nuclear Hardware) Bill 1985
PS	Defence Amendment Bill 1985
PS	Disallowance Provisions Amendment Bill 1986
PS	Employee Participation Bill 1985 Environment Protection (Impact of Proposals) Amendment Bill 1986
PS	Environment Protection (Sea Dumping) Amendment Bill 1985
PS	Family Law Amendment Bill 1985
PS	Foreign Ownership and Control Registration Bill 1985 Foreign Takeovers Amendment Bill 1986
PS	Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Amendment (Prohibition of Mining or Drilling Activities) Bill 1985
PS	Hazardous Goods Bill 1986
PS	Horticultural-Plant Variety Rights Bill 1984 [1985]
PS	Human Embryo Experimentation Bill 1985
PS	<pre>Income Tax Assessment Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1981 [1983] [1985]</pre>
PS	Independent and Multicultural Broadcasting Corporation Bill 1986
PS	Independent and Multicultural Broadcasting Corporation (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986
PS	Judiciary Amendment (Class Actions) Bill 1986
PS	Koongarra Project Area Repeal Bill 1986
PS	Liquor Advertising Tax Assessment Bill 1981 [1983] [1985]
PS	Liquor Education Fund Bill 1981 [1983] [1985] National Capital Development Commission Amendment Bill 1985
PS	Navigation Amendment (Deregulation of Coasting Trade) Bill 1986
S	Nuclear Non-Proliferation (Safeguards) Bill 1986
PS	Nuclear Weapons (Research and Testing) Prohibition Bill 1985
PS	Parliamentary Powers, Privileges and Immunities Bill 1985
PB	Parliamentary Privileges Bill 1986
PS	Petroleum Retail Marketing Sites Amendment (Divorcement of Ownership) Bill 1986
	Plant Variety Rights Bill 1986 Privacy Bill 1986

	Privacy (Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986
PS	Prompt Payment of Commonwealth Accounts Bill 1986
PS	Property Rights Protection Bill 1984 [1985]
PS	Queensland Rainforests Conservation Bill 1985
PS	Rainforest Preservation Agreements Bill 1982 [1983] [1985]
PS	Remuneration and Allowances Amendment Bill 1984 [1985]
PS	Sales Tax Assessment (Rebate for Transport Costs) Bill 1981 [1983] [1985]
PS	Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill 1984 [1985]
	Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986
PS	Social Security (Reparation for Persecution) Amendment Bill 1985
PS	Standing Appropriations Abolition Bill 1986
PS	Standing (Federal and Territory Jurisdiction) Bill 1986
PS	Taxation System Reform Bill 1985
PS	Taxation (Unpaid Company Tax) Assessment Amendment Bill 1983 [1985]

- PS Tax Avoidance Schemes Bill 1985
- Television Licence Fees Amendment Bill 1986
- PS Trade Practices Amendment Bill 1984 [1985]
- PS World Heritage Properties Conservation Amendment Bill 1986

5. BILLS NEGATIVED AT SECOND READING (2)

ABC/SBS Amalgamation Bill 1986 Australia Card Bill 1986

6. BILLS DISCHARGED FROM NOTICE PAPER (4)

Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985

PS Australian Reinsurance Market Bill 1986 Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Amendment Bill 1985

Trade Practices Amendment Bill 1985

7. BILL NOT RESTORED TO NOTICE PAPER AFTER REPORT BY SENATE COMMITTEE (1)

PS Human Embryo Experimentation Bill 1985 [Referred to Select Committee 17/10/85; report 8/10/86]

8. BILLS AMENDED IN SENATE, AMENDMENTS DISAGREED TO BY HOUSE, DISCHARGED FROM HOUSE NOTICE PAPER (3)

Australian Dried Fruits Corporation Amendment Bill 1985 Dairy Legislation Amendment Bill 1985 Dairy Produce Market Support Bill 1985

9. BILL WITH SENATE REQUEST FOR AMENDMENT DISAGREED TO BY HOUSE, DISCHARGED FROM HOUSE NOTICE PAPER (1)

Dairy Industry Stabilization Levy Amendment Bill 1985

10. BILLS INTRODUCED IN SENATE (34)

	Introduced by	Date of introduction
President (1)		
Parliamentary Privileges Bill 1986	McClelland	7/10/86
Government (12)		
Bounty (Books) Bill 1986	Grimes, at request of Button	20/11/86
Bounty (Ship Repair) Bill 1986	Grimes, at request of Button	12/11/86
Customs Administration (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986	Grimes, at request of Button	12/2/86
Disability Services Bill 1986	Grimes	12/11/86
Disability Services (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986	Grimes	12/11/86
Fertilisers Subsidy Bill 1986	Grimes, at request of Button	12/11/86

Income Tax Assessment Button 30/5/86 Amendment (Research and Development) Bill 1986 Industry Research and Grimes, at 8/5/86 request of Development Bill 1986 Button Navigation Amendment Bill Grimes, at 12/11/86 request of 1986 Button Nuclear Non-Proliferation Evans 4/6/86 (Safequards) Bill 1986 Student Assistance Amendment Ryan 8/10/86 Bill 1986 Subsidy (Cultivation Machines Gietzelt, at 22/10/86 and Equipment) Bill 1986 request of Button Private (21) Aborigines and Islanders Macklin 5/12/86 (Admissibility of Confessions) Bill 1986 Affirmative Action (Equal Powell 25/9/86 Employment Opportunity for Women) Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Capital Territory 22/8/86 Vigor Effective Self-Government Bill 1986 Australian Reinsurance Market 13/6/86 Vigor Bill 1986 5/12/86 Australian Reinsurance Market Vigor Bill 1986 (No.2) Collective Agreements Siddons 26/11/86 (Corporations) Bill 1986 Commonwealth Electoral Macklin 17/4/86 (Representation of the People) Amendment Bill 1986 Conciliation and Arbitration Boswell 14/3/86 (Amendment) Bill 1986 Sanders 17/9/86

Customs Amendment (Prohibition Sanders 17 of the Exportation of Uranium to France) Bill 1986

Disallowance Provisions Amendment Bill 1986	Vigor	19/11/86
Hazardous Goods Bill 1986	Vigor	5/5/86
Independent and Multicultural Broadcasting Corporation Bill 1986	Vigor	24/9/86
Independent and Multicultural Broadcasting Corporation (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986	Vigor	24/9/86
Judiciary Amendment (Class Actions) Bill 1986	Vigor	19/3/86
Koongarra Project Area Repeal Bill 1986	Mason	26/11/86
Navigation Amendment (Deregulation of Coasting Trade) Bill 1986	Hamer	29/4/86
Petroleum Retail Marketing Sites Amendment (Divorcement of Ownership) Bill 1986	Powell	4/12/86
Prompt Payment of Commonwealth Accounts Bill 1986	Archer	2/6/86
Standing Appropriations Abolition Bill 1986	Vigor	24/9/86
Standing (Federal and Territory Jurisdiction) Bill 1986	Vigor	8/10/86
World Heritage Properties Conservation Amendment	Macklin	7/5/86

11.	BILLS TO WHICH SECOND READING AMENDMENT		
1	(Amendment agreed to, indicated by (A); amendment moved to proposed amendment)	brackets	indicate
		Mover	Date moved
	ABC/SBS Amalgamation Bill 1986	Lewis	5/12/86(A)
	Aboriginal Land Grant (Jervis Bay Territory) Bill 1986	Messner	5/12/86

	Affirmative Action (Equal Employment Opportunity for Women) Bill 1986	P. Baume (Knowles	12/6/86 22/8/86)
	Appropriation Bill (No. 3) 1985-86	Collard (Vigor	8/5/86(A) 8/5/86)(A)
	Australia Card Bill 1986	P.Baume (Haines 1	
	Australian Institute of Multicultural Affairs Repeal Bill 1986	Messner	5/12/86(A)
	Australian Institute of Sport Bill 1986	Collard	8/10/86
	Australian Land Transport (Financial Assistance) Amendment Bill 1986	Archer	5/12/86(A)
	Bank Account Debits Tax Amendment Bill 1986	Siddons Mason	23/10/86 23/10/86
	Banking Legislation Amendment Bill 1986	Watson	5/12/86(A)
	Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1986	Lewis	4/12/86(A)
	Director of Public Prosecutions Amendment Bill 1986	Durack	13/6/86(A)
PS	Family Law Amendment Bill 1985	Missen	13/2/86
S	Fertilisers Subsidy Bill 1986	Vigor	25/11/86
	Health Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986	Walters	25/9/86
	Home Deposit Assistance Amendment Bill 1986	Archer	2/12/86
	Income Tax Rates Bill 1986	(Siddons :	21/10/86)(A)
	International Financial Institutions (Share Increase) Bill 1986	Mason	3/12/86
	Loan Bill 1986	Messner	22/9/86(A)
	Local Government (Financial Assistance) Bill 1986	Vigor	13/6/86
	Medicare Levy Bill 1986	Messner	16/10/86(A)

Public Service Legislation (Streamlining) Bill 1986	Collard	4/12/86
Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986	Vigor	4/12/86(A)
Social Security and Veterans' Affairs (Miscellaneous Amendments) Bill 1986	P. Baume	21/10/86
Social Security Legislation Amendment Bill 1986	P. Baume	28/5/86
States Grants (Schools Assistance) Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986		e 4/12/86(A) 4/12/86)(A)
States (Works and Housing) Assistance Amendment Bill 1986	Archer	28/11/86
Superannuation and Other Benefits Legislation Amendment Bill 1986	Messner	24/9/86(A)
Superannuation Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986	M. Baume	4/12/86(A)
Taxation Administration Amendment (Recovery of Tax Debts) Bill 1986	Messner	3/12/86
Taxation Boards of Review (Transfer of Jurisdiction) Bill 1986	Messner	4/6/86
Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No.3) 1986	Messner	22/10/86
Television Licence Fees Amendment Bill 1986	Lewis	4/12/86(A)
Wildlife Protection (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Amendment Bill 1986	Sanders	10/10/86

12. BILL TO WHICH AMENDMENT TO MOTION FOR ADOPTION OF REPORT MOVED (1)

Trade Practices (Transfer of Market Siddons 11/4/86 Dominance) Amendment Bill 1986

13. BILLS TO WHICH AMENDMENTS MOVED IN SENATE (65)

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Heritage (Interim Protection) Amendment Bill 1986

- 44 -

Affirmative Action (Equal Employment Opportunity for Women) Bill 1986 Australian Bill of Rights Bill 1985 Australian Citizenship Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Federal Police Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Institute of Sport Bill 1986 Australian Institute of Sport (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986 Australian Land Transport (Financial Assistance) Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Security Intelligence Organization Amendment Bill 1986 Bounty and Subsidy Legislation Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Bounty (Books) Bill 1986 S Bounty (Ship Repair) Bill 1986 Builders Labourers' Federation (Cancellation of Registration - Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986 Cheques and Payment Orders Bill 1986 Commonwealth Tertiary Education Commission Amendment Bill 1985 Copyright Amendment Bill 1986 Criminology Research Amendment Bill 1986 Customs Administration (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Disability Services Bill 1986 Disability Services (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Federal Airports Corporation Bill 1986 Fertilisers Subsidy Bill 1986 Freedom of Information Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Bill 1986 Grape Research Levy Collection Bill 1986 Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Bill 1985 Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1985 Income Tax Assessment Amendment (Capital Gains) Bill 1986 Income Tax Assessment Amendment (Research and Development) S Bill 1986 Industry Research and Development Bill 1986 S Inspector-General of Intelligence and Security Bill 1986 Intelligence and Security (Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Loan Bill 1986 Migration Amendment Bill 1986 Nursing Homes and Hostels Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Overseas Students Charge Amendment Bill 1986 Overseas Students Charge Collection Amendment Bill 1986 Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry Bill 1986 Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry (Repeal) Bill 1986 Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Bill 1986 Protection of the Sea Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Protection of the Sea (Prevention of Pollution from Ships) Amendment Bill 1986 Public Service Legislation (Streamlining) Bill 1986 Remuneration and Allowances Alteration Bill 1986

S

S

S

S

S

- 46 -

Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill 1986 Sales Tax Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Sex Discrimination (Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Social Security and Veterans' Affairs (Miscellaneous Amendments) Bill 1986 Social Security (Proportional Portability of Pensions) Amendment Bill 1985 South Pacific Nuclear Free Zone Treaty Bill 1986 States Grants (Tertiary Education Assistance) Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Student Assistance Amendment Bill 1986 Subsidy (Cultivation Machines and Equipment) Bill 1986 Superannuation Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Taxation Boards of Review (Transfer of Jurisdiction) Bill 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No.3) 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No.4) 1986 Trade Practices Amendment Bill 1985 Trade Practices Revision Bill 1986 Trade Practices (Transfer of Market Dominance) Amendment Bill 1986 Veterans' Entitlements Bill 1985 Wildlife Protection (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Amendment Bill 1986

Bills amended in Senate (33)

Australian Federal Police Amendment Bill 1986 Australian Institute of Sport Bill 1986 Australian Institute of Sport (Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986 Australian Security Intelligence Organization Amendment Bill 1986 Bounty (Books) Bill 1986 Bounty (Ship Repair) Bill 1986 Builders Labourers' Federation (Cancellation of Registration - Consequential Provisions) Bill 1986 Cheques and Payment Orders Bill 1986 Commonwealth Tertiary Education Commission Amendment Bill 1985 Criminology Research Amendment Bill 1986 Customs Administration (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986 Customs and Excise Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Disability Services Bill 1986 Federal Airports Corporation Bill 1986 Fertilisers Subsidy Bill 1986 Freedom of Information Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Bill 1986 Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Bill 1985 Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission (Transitional Provisions and Consequential Amendments) Bill 1986

SS

SS

S

S

S

Income Tax Assessment Amendment (Capital Gains) Bill 1986 Income Tax Assessment Amendment (Research and Development) S Bill 1986 S Industry Research and Development Bill 1986 Loan Bill 1986 Nursing Homes and Hostels Legislation Amendment Bill 1986 Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry (Repeal) Bill 1986 Protection of Movable Cultural Heritage Bill 1986 Remuneration and Allowances Alteration Bill 1986 Taxation Boards of Review (Transfer of Jurisdiction) Bill 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill 1986 Taxation Laws Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986 Trade Practices Revision Bill 1986 Veterans' Entitlements Bill 1985 Wildlife Protection (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Amendment Bill 1986

14. BILLS TO WHICH REQUESTS FOR AMENDMENTS MOVED IN SENATE (4)

Customs Tariff Amendment Bill 1986 Excise Tariff Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986 Grape Research Levy Bill 1986 Veterans' Entitlements Bill 1985

Bill on which requests made

Veterans' Entitlements Bill 1985

15. BILLS OR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS THERETO REFERRED TO, OR BEFORE, SENATE COMMITTEES (5)

Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1986

Select Committee on Television Equalisation, 4/12/86

Copyright Amendment Bill 1986 -Standing Committee on Proposed Opp. amendment

PS Human Embryo Experimentation Bill 1985

> Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill (No. 2) 1986

Education and the Arts, 11/6/86; report 18/9/86

Select Committee on the Bill, 17/10/85; report 8/10/86

Standing Committee on Finance and Government Operations, 4/12/86

Televis	sion	Licence	Fees	Amendment
Bill	1986	5		

Select Committee on Television Equalisation, 4/12/86

16. BILL REFERRED TO, OR BEFORE, JOINT COMMITTEE (1)

PS Constitution Alteration (Democratic Elections) Bill 1985 6/12/85 Joint Select Committee on Electoral Reform, 6/12/85

17. PROPOSAL TO PREPARE AND BRING IN A BILL (1)

	Moved D	ate moved
Commonwealth Contracts (Au Suppliers) Bill 1986	stralian Vigor 2	3/10/86

NOTICES OF MOTION FOR DISALLOWANCE

Disallowed (7)

- Health Authority Ordinance 1985 (A.C.T. Ord. 69/1985) -Proposed disallowance of para. 45(g) - Notice given 12/3/86 (Sen. Reid); deemed to have been disallowed 30/4/86
- Health Authority Ordinance 1985 (A.C.T. Ord. 69/1985) -Proposed disallowance of ss 61, 62, 63, 65, 66, 67, 68 and 69 - Notice given 11/4/86 (Sen. Vigor); notice amended on 1/5/86 to delete reference to ss 61, 62, 65, 66, 67, 68 and 69; s.63 deemed to have been disallowed 29/5/86
- Health Authority Ordinance 1985 (A.C.T. Ord. 69/1985) -Proposed disallowance of s.64 - Notice given 20/2/86 (Sen. Vigor); deemed to have been disallowed 17/4/86
- Health Authority Ordinance 1985 (A.C.T. Ord. 69/1985) -Proposed disallowance of s.76 - Notice given 12/3/86 (Sen. Reid); deemed to have been disallowed 30/4/86
- Health Insurance Regulations (Amendment) (Stat. Rules 1985/290) - Notice given 13/2/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); deemed to have been disallowed 10/4/86
- Prescribed Goods (General) Orders (Export Control Orders No. 7 of 1986) - Proposed disallowance of Orders 100C and 100D - Notice given 30/4/86 (Sen. Collard); motion agreed to 1/5/86
- Prescribed Goods (General) Orders (Export Control Orders No.
 7 of 1986) Proposed disallowance of Order 111A Notice given 30/4/86 (Sen. Collard); motion agreed to
 1/5/86

Motion negatived (9)

- Advisory Council Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 62/1986) -Notice given 21/10/86 (Sen. Vigor); motion negatived 26/11/86
- Australian Broadcasting Tribunal (Inquiries) Regulations (Stat. Rules 1986/100) - Notice given 20/8/86 (Sen. Vigor); notice amended 14/10/86 to limit disallowance to regulations 2,7, and 9; motion negatived 15/10/86
- Children's Services Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 13/1986) Notice given 7/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and
 Ords Cttee); notice transferred to Senator Lewis
 14/11/86; motion negatived 14/11/86

- Companies Regulations (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/247) -Proposed disallowance of regulation 4 - Notice given 23/10/86 (Sen. Durack); motion negatived 14/11/86
- House of Assembly (Election) Regulations (Amendment) (A.C.T. Reg. 1986/10) - Notice given 19/8/86 (Sen. Vigor); motion negatived 8/10/86
- Kakadu National Park Plan of Management Notice given 17/10/86 (Sen. Collard); motion negatived 11/11/86
- Overseas Students Charge Regulations (Amendment) (Stat. Rules 1985/352) - Proposed disallowance of reg. 2 -Notice given 13/2/86 (Sen. Macklin); motion moved 19/2/86, negatived 20/2/86
- Student Assistance Regulations (Amendment) (Stat. Rules
 1985/354) Proposed disallowance of reg. 5 Notice given 18/3/86 (Sen. Macklin); motion negatived
 16/4/86
- Veterans' Pensions Guide to Assessment of Rates Notice given 19/8/86 (Sen. Macklin); motion negatived 9/10/86

Notice of motion withdrawn (53)

- Advisory Council Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 62/1986) Proposed disallowance of a figure in para. 6(1)(b) and
 subsections 8(1), 8(3), 10(3) Notice given 18/11/86
 (Sen. Reid); withdrawn 28/11/86
- Air Navigation Regulations (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/141) - Notice given 10/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
- Air Navigation (Charges) Regulations (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/169) - Notice given 10/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 17/10/86
 - Air Navigation (Charges) Regulations (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/211) - Notice given 14/10/86; (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 17/10/86
 - Apple and Pear (Conditions of Export) Regulations
 (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/219) Notice given
 20/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords
 Cttee); withdrawn 18/11/86
 - Artificial Conception Ordinance 1985 (A.C.T. Ord. 57/1985) -Notice given 13/2/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 10/4/86

- Australian Meat and Live-stock Corporation Orders (Orders Nos MQ14, MQ15 and MQ16 of 1985) - Notice given 19/2/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/3/86
- Blood Donation (Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome) (Amendment) Ordinance 1985 (A.C.T. Ord. 55/1985) -Notice given 5/12/85 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 13/2/86
- Children's Services Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 13/1986) -Proposed disallowance of Part VII - Notice given 20/8/86 (Sen. Reid); withdrawn 15/10/86
- Commonwealth Employees (Redeployment and Retirement) (Regulations) Amendment (Stat. Rules 1985/310) - Notice given 20/2/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/3/86
- Co-operative Societies (Amendment) Ordinance (No. 2) 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 10/1986) - Notice given 22/9/86 (Sen. Giles, on behalf of Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); notice amended 23/10/86 to limit disallowance to s.4; withdrawn 23/10/86
 - Co-operative Societies (Amendment) Ordinance (No. 2) 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 10/1986) - Notice given 22/9/86 (Sen. Reid); withdrawn 23/10/86
 - Credit Regulations (Amendment)(A.C.T. Regs 1986/17) Notice given 20/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
 - Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 15/1986) -Notice given 7/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
 - Crimes (Amendment) Ordinance (No. 3) 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 37/1986) - Notice given 14/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
 - Defence Determination No. 8 of 1986 Notice given 29/4/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 28/5/86
 - Defence Determination No. 14 of 1986 Notice given 27/5/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 13/6/86
 - Defence Determination No. 19 of 1986 Notice given 3/6/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 22/8/86
 - Defence Determination No. 46 of 1986 Notice given 14/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86

- Defence Determinations (Nos 64 and 65 of 1985) -Notice given 5/12/85 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 13/2/86
- Departure Tax Collection Regulations (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/170) - Notice given 10/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 17/10/86
- Domestic Violence (Miscellaneous Amendments) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 53/1986) - Notice given 20/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
- Export Control (Unprocessed Wood) Regulations (Stat. Rules 1986/79) - Notice given 3/6/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 22/9/86
- Extradition (Commonwealth Countries) Regulations (Amendment) (Stat. Rules 1985/264) - Notice given 5/12/85 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 13/2/86
 - Extradition (Finland) Regulations (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/32) - Notice given 27/5/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 4/6/86
- First Home Owners Regulations (Amendment) (Stat. Rules 1985/ 267) - Notice given 5/12/85 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 19/3/86
 - Fisheries Notice 158 Notice given 29/4/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 30/5/86
 - Fisheries Notice 160 Notice given 29/4/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 30/5/86
 - Fisheries Plan of Management No. 3 Northern Prawn Fishery Management Plan - Notice given 29/4/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 4/6/86
 - Fisheries Plan of Management No. 5 Southern Bluefin Tuna Fishery Management Plan (Amendment) - Notice given 3/6/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 13/6/86
- Health Authority Ordinance 1985 (A.C.T. Ord. 69/1985) -Proposed disallowance of s.ll - Notice given 11/4/86 (Sen. Vigor); withdrawn 29/5/86
- Health Authority Ordinance 1985 (A.C.T. Ord. 69/1985) -Proposed disallowance of ss 54 and 59 - Notice given 11/4/86 (Sen. Vigor); withdrawn 30/4/86

- Long Service Leave (Building and Construction Industry)(Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 55/1986) - Notice given 20/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
- Motor Omnibus Services (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 48/1986) - Notice given 20/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
 - Motor Omnibus Service Regulations (Amendment)(A.C.T. Regs 1986/13) - Notice given 20/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
 - Motor Traffic (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 3/1986) - Notice given 27/5/86 (Sen. Reid); withdrawn 21/8/86
 - Motor Traffic (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 3/1986) - Notice given 27/5/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 21/8/86
 - National Occupational Health and Safety Commission Regulations (Stat. Rules 1986/206) - Notice given 14/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 18/11/86
 - Navigation (Limitation of Shipowners' Liability) Regulations (Amendment) (Stat. Rules 1985/317) - Notice given 12/3/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 11/4/86
 - Navigation (Orders) Regulations Proposed disallowance of Orders Nos 5 to 11 of 1986 - Notice given 10/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
 - Optometrists (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 51/1986) - Notice given 20/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 28/11/86
 - Postal By-laws Amendment No. 2 of 1986 Notice given 10/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 17/10/86
 - Prescribed Goods (General) Orders (Export Control Orders No. 2 of 1986)) - Proposed disallowance of Order 100A -Notice given 13/3/86 (Sen. Durack, at request of Sen. Chaney); moved 19/3/86; discharged from Notice Paper 30/4/86
 - Prescribed Goods (General) Orders (Export Control Orders No. 2 of 1986)) - Proposed disallowance of Order 111A -Notice given 13/3/86 (Sen. Durack, at request of Sen. Chaney); moved 19/3/86; discharged from Notice Paper 30/4/86

- Public Service Regulations (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/130)
 Notice given 7/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs
 and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 14/11/86
- Quarantine (Animals) Regulations (Amendment)(Stat. Rules 1986/283) - Notice give 17/11/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 2/12/86
- Radiation (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 50/1986) -Notice given 20/10/86 (Sen. Reid); withdrawn 28/11/86
- Rates (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 2/1986) Notice given 27/5/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and
 Ords Cttee); withdrawn 4/6/86
- Seat of Government (Administration) (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 4 of 1986) - Proposed disallowance of those parts which omit sub-section 10(4A) and Part 4 of the Second Schedule of the Principal Act (by paragraphs 3(b) and 4(b)) (Sen. Reid) - Notice given 3/6/86; withdrawn 21/8/86
- Sex Discrimination (Operation of Legislation)(No. 1)
 Regulations (Stat. Rules 1986/192) Notice given
 14/10/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords
 Cttee); withdrawn 18/11/86
- Superannuation (Salary) Regulations (Amendment) (Stat. Rules
 1985/326) Notice given 19/3/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman
 of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 6/5/86
- Telecommunications (Staff) By-laws Proposed disallowance of Amendment No. 46 - Notice given 19/2/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee); withdrawn 11/4/86

Still before Senate (2)

- Nature Conservation (Amendment) Ordinance 1986 (A.C.T. Ord. 65/1986) - Notice given 1/12/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee)
- Public Service Board Determination No. 81 of 1986 Notice given 4/12/86 (Sen. Cooney, Chairman of Regs and Ords Cttee)

STATEMENTS BY PRESIDENT

		Date
Aust	ralian Constitutional Convention - Change in delegation (Acting Deputy-President)	12/2/86
Drop	depating and wahrendepating of encounts	
DIUd	dcasting and rebroadcasting of excerpts of parliamentary proceedings - Change	
	to guidelines*	20/3/86
	to guidelines	20/5/00
Broa	dcasting of parliamentary proceedings by	
	the Australian Broadcasting Corporation	13/6/86
Deat	hs - Announcement of -	
Dente	Bury, the Hon. L.H.E., former Member**	16/9/86
	Helpmann, Sir Robert**	7/10/80
	Missen, Senator A.J.**	8/4/8
	Murphy, the Hon. Mr Justice L.K., and former	0/4/00
	Senator**	22/10/80
	Negus, former Senator S.A.**	
	Palme, Mr Olof, Prime Minister of Sweden**	19/8/8
	Poyser, former Senator A.G.**	11/3/80
		19/8/80
	Rankin, the Hon, Dame Annabelle, former Senator**	701010
		16/9/8
	Thorburn, Mr R.W., former Member	11/2/80
Dist	inguished visitors - Announcement of -	
	Canada - Delegation from Parliament of	19/8/8
	China, People's Republic of - Delegation	
	from National People's Congress	6/5/8
	Commonwealth Parliamentary Association -	-1 -1 -
	Members of Pacific Island branches	27/5/8
	Sir Robin Vanderfelt, Secretary-General	12/6/8
	U.K. branch, delegation from	18/11/8
	Cotton, Sir Robert and party of young	
	American political leaders	27/5/8
	Ireland, Republic of - Delegation from	
	Parliament of	9/4/8
	Malaysia - Delegation from House of	5/ 1/ 0
	Representatives, Federal Parliament of	16/4/8
	New South Wales - Members of Legislative	10/4/0
	Council Select Committee on Standing	
	Committees	14/4/8
	Poland, Peoples Republic of -	7-1/4/0
	Mr T. Mlynczak, Vice-president, Council of	27/5/8
Geor	ges, Senator - Imprisonment and release of	11/11/8
King	's Hall - Display of Australia Act	
	proclamation	8/5/8
New	Parliament House -	
LIC W	Display of important constitutional	
	documents	8/5/8
	Provision of smallwares	8/5/8
	Senate information systems developments*	25/9/8
	bendee further ton systems developments.	20/0/0

Parliamentary catering staff - Industrial situation	11/2/86 20/2/86 11/3/86* 13/3/86 5/6/86
Parliamentary evidence - Limitation of use in court proceedings - Papers*	9/4/86
Parliamentary privilege - Draft bill - Papers* [Parliamentary Privileges Bill 1986 presented by President Parliamentary Privileges Bill 1986,	4/6/86 7/10/86]
editorial concerning*	17/11/86
Parliament House - Demonstration near* Emergency safety procedures in Power failure at	21/10/86 27/11/86 22/10/86
President - Proposed retirement*	10/12/86
Question Time - Conduct of Supplementary questions, use of	13/2/86 14/4/86
Retirement of Mr K.J. Chapman, A.B.C. parliamentary broadcaster	12/2/86
Senate - Filming of sitting	17/9/86
Senate procedures - Formal business	17/4/86
Vacancy in the representation of Tasmania - Due to resignation of Senator P.E. Rae Choice of Jocelyn Margaret Newman	11/2/86 19/3/86
Vacancy in the representation of Victoria - Due to death of Senator A. J. Missen Choice of Richard Kenneth Robert Alston	11/4/86 27/5/86
Vacancy in the representation of Victoria - Due to resignation of Senator D.L. Chipp Appointment of Janet Frances Powell Confirmation of appointment of Janet	19/8/86 16/9/86
Frances Powell	7/10/86

* A motion to take note of the statement was moved, or statements were also made by other Senators.

** A motion of condolence was moved - See 'Principal Motions'.

MINISTERIAL STATEMENTS

	Date
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander education - Philosophy, aims and policy guidelines - Paper (Sen. Ryan)*	12/3/86
Alleged telephone interceptions - Royal Commission - Final report (Sen. Evans)*	1/5/86
Animal Welfare - Select committee - Report on export of live sheep from Australia - Government response (Sen. Grimes)*	11/2/86
Australian Industry Development Corporation - Annual report 1985-86 (Sen. Button)*	8/10/86
Australian investment mission to Japan (Sen. Button)*	13/11/86
Australia's defence capabilities - Review by Mr P. Dibb (Sen. Evans)*	3/6/86
British nuclear tests in Australia - Royal commission report - Government response (Sen. Evans)*	17/9/86
Budget statement 1986-87 (Sen. Walsh)*	19/8/86
Care of aged people and disabilities services (Sen. Grimes)	17/9/86
Commonwealth employment - Invalidity retirement (Sen. Walsh)*	17/4/86
Commonwealth Heads of Government - London meeting on South Africa (Sen. Button)*	21/8/86
Commonwealth Schools Commission - Report on quality and equality - Paper (Sen. Ryan)*	20/2/86
Constitutional and Legal Affairs - Standing committee - Report on conscientious objection to	
conscripted military service - Government response (Sen. Evans)* Report on IVF and the status of	5/12/86
children - Government response (Sen. Evans)*	5/12/86

Counter-terrorism in Australia (Sen.Evans)*	17/10/86	
Defence policy (Sen. Evans)*	14/10/86	
Disability services - Government plan for new legislation (Sen. Grimes)*	12/6/86	
Economic and rural policy - Paper (Sen. Walsh)*	16/4/86	
Economic situation - Address to the nation by the Prime Minister (Sen. Button)*	11/6/86	
Education and the Arts - Standing committee - Report on a national language policy - Interim Government response (Sen. Ryan)* Fourth report on examination of annual reports - Government response (Sen. Ryan)*	14/2/86 8/5/86	
Education resource agreements 1986 (Sen. Ryan)*	7/5/86	
Entry of suspected war criminals into Australia - Review of material - Paper (Sen. Evans)*		
Export inspection orders (Sen. Walsh)*	29/4/86	
GATT ministerial meeting - Paper (Sen. Button)*	14/10/86	
Industry and Trade - Standing committee - Reports on closer economic relations between Australia and New Zealand - Government response (Sen. Button)*	5/12/86	
International Year of Peace (Sen. Grimes)*	28/11/86	
Migration program 1986-87 - Paper (Sen. Walsh)*	10/4/86	
National Resources - Standing committee - Repor on natural resources of the Australian Antarctic Territory - Government response (Sen. Ryan)*	t 3/12/86	
Parliamentary committee reports - Government responses outstanding (Sen. Button)	5/12/86	
Portfolio Program Statements 1986-87 - Paper (Sen. Walsh)*	18/9/86	

Private Hospitals and Nursing Homes - Select committee - Report on private nursing homes in Australia - Government response	
(Sen. Grimes)*	14/4/86
Ranger uranium mine - Water release (Sen Evans)	13/2/86
Repatriation hospital system review (Sen. Gietzelt)*	30/4/86
Social security conspiracy prosecutions - Commission of inquiry report	
(Sen. Grimes)*	10/6/86
Social security overpayments (Sen. Grimes)*	12/2/86
Social Welfare - Standing committee - Report on children in institutional and other forms of care - Government response (Sen. Grimes)*	13/6/86
Statutory authorities and government business enterprises - Proposed policy guidelines - Papers (Sen. Walsh)*	10/6/86
Superannuation Fund Investment Trust - Financial statements 1984-85 - Paper (Sen. Walsh)*	11/4/86
Trade and Commerce - Standing committee - Report on development of the Australian fishing industry - Government response (Sen. Grimes)*	11/2/86
United States military action against Libya (Sen. Button)*	15/4/86
Volatile Substance Fumes - Select committee - Report - Government response (Sen. Evans)*	5/12/86

* A motion to take note of the statement was moved, or statements were also made by other Senators.

MATTERS OF PUBLIC IMPORTANCE

	Date Proposed
Economic and industry policies - Government's broken promises, and failure of its policies (Sen. Parer) Government's steel and car plans (Sen.	22/10/86
M. Baume)	23/10/86
Economy - Emerging crisis in economic management (Sen. Messner) Rural industries (Sen. Lewis)	13/3/86 19/3/86
Health - Hospital care (Sen. P. Baume)	16/4/86
Regional television - Government's failure to protect interests and guarantee future of (Sen. Puplick)	11/6/86
Social issues - Youth and Priority One (Sen. Vanstone)	19/2/86
Taxation - Administrative burdens on small business of Government's tax package Personal income tax changes - Delay and	7/5/86
devaluation of (Sen. Messner)	1/12/86
Treasurer's 1984-85 income tax return (Sen. Chaney)	28/11/86
Wages policy - Need to redress the relative decline in income of those with family responsibilities (Sen. Harradine)	12/11/86

URGENCY MOTIONS

- Aboriginal affairs Land rights and constitutional powers. Moved (Sen. P. Baume) and negatived 13/2/86
- Australian War Memorial Need for Minister for Veterans' Affairs to accept finding of Jones inquiry into conduct of Director or institute full inquiry. Moved (Sen. Lewis) and agreed to 17/11/86
- Economic policy -Drop in world oil prices. Moved (Sen. Durack) and agreed to 12/2/86

Company takeovers. Moved (Sen. Siddons), amendment moved (Sen. Durack) and agreed to, motion as amended agreed to 17/2/86

Need for a mini-Budget. Moved (Sen. Chaney) and agreed to 17/9/86

- Foreign Investment Review board Authority of. Moved (Sen. Siddons) and negatived 24/9/86
- Forestry operations in Tasmania Need to uphold memorandum of understanding between Commonwealth and Tasmanian governments. Moved (Sen. Archer) and negatived 11/11/86
- Housing Home loans and interest rates. Moved (Sen. Haines), amendment moved (Sen. Archer) and agreed to, motion as amended agreed to 14/4/86
- Kakadu National Park need to withdraw nomination of Stage II for World Heritage listing. Moved (Sen. Durack) and negatived 13/11/86
- Living standards Need for more positive action to protect. Moved (Sen. Messner) and agreed to 12/6/86

Taxation -

- Fringe benefits tax. Moved (Sen. Chaney) and negatived 9/4/86
- Need for changes to proposed fringe benefits tax. Moved (Sen. Chaney) and agreed to 30/4/86
- Personal income tax cuts. Moved (Sen. Chaney),
- amendment moved (Sen. Chipp) and agreed to, motion as amended agreed to 10/6/86

Fringe benefits and capital gains taxes. Moved (Sen. Chaney) and negatived 20/8/86

- Fringe benefits tax. Moved (Sen. Chaney), amendment moved (Sen. Siddons) and negatived, motion negatived 8/10/86
- Capital gains tax. Moved (Sen. P. Baume) and negatived 15/10/86
- Fringe benefits tax. Moved (Sen. Chaney) and negatived 19/11/86

- Unfitness of Mr Neville Wran for appointment to high federal office. Moved (Sen. P. Baume) and negatived 4/12/86
- Video materials Need for Government to implement Senate select committee recommendations. Moved (Sen. Harradine) and agreed to 3/12/86
- Wage fixing Need for a more flexible system. Moved (Sen. Chaney) and agreed to 5/5/86

PRINCIPAL MOTIONS

Only principal motions are listed. Excluded are procedural motions, motions relating to the consideration of Bills, and routine motions relating to: the adjournment of the Senate, next meeting of the Senate, leave of absence to Senators, variations in sitting times, order and re-arrangement of business before the Senate, discussion of matters of public interest, suspension of Standing and Sessional Orders, and motions to take note of papers tabled in the Senate and answers to questions. The foregoing are listed in the Index to the Journals of the Senate. Motions to take note of ministerial statements and reports of committees are indicated under 'Ministerial statements' and 'Committees' in this document. Disallowance motions are listed under 'Notices of motion for disallowance'.

- Adjournment as mark of respect to memory of late Sen. A.J. Missen. Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 8/4/86
- Advance to the Minister for Finance 1985-86 Approval of statement of expenditure. Moved (Sen. Grimes) and agreed to 27/11/86
- Amnesty International 25th anniversary. Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 28/5/86
- Attendance of Senators before House of Representatives Committee of Privileges. Moved (Sen. Walsh) 1/12/86, and agreed to 5/12/86
- Australian Broadcasting Corporation and Special Broadcasting Service - Merger not to proceed without explicit legislative authority. Moved (Sen. Lewis) as amendment to motion for second reading and agreed to 5/12/86
- Australian Broadcasting Corporation Obligation on officers to co-operate with Senate committees. Moved (Sen. Teague) as amendment to motion to take note of a report, and agreed to 19/11/86
- Australian Capital Territory Administration. Moved (Sen. Lewis) 13/3/86
- Australian Institute of Aboriginal Studies -Senate member of Council. Moved (Sen. Grimes) and agreed to 22/8/86 Senate member of Council. Moved (Sen. Grimes) and agreed to 18/9/86
- Australian National University -Senate member of Council. Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 12/2/86 Senate members of Council. Moved (Sen. Grimes) and agreed to 10/6/86

Australia's economic position. Moved (Sen. M. Baume) and negatived 16/10/86 Bills -Proposed reference to standing committees. Moved (Sen. Hamer) and negatived 13/6/86 Proposed reference to standing committees. Moved (Sen. Hamer) and negatived 5/12/86 Senate consideration after a certain date. Moved (Sen. Macklin), amendments moved (Sen. Grimes and Sen. Chaney) and agreed to, and motion as amended agreed to 14/4/86 Senate consideration after a certain date. Moved (Sen. Macklin) and agreed to 14/11/86 Chernobyl nuclear reactor disaster. Moved (Sen. Chipp), amendment moved (Sen. Evans) and amendments to amendment moved (Sen. Durack) 5/5/86 Condolence -Bury, the Hon. L.H.E., C.M.G. (former Member). Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 16/9/86 Helpmann, Sir Robert, C.B.E. Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 7/10/86 Missen, Sen. A.J. Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 8/4/86 Murphy, Hon. Mr Justice L.K., Q.C. (former Senator). Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 22/10/86 Negus, Mr S.A. (former Senator). Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 19/8/86 Palme, Mr Olof (Prime Minister of Sweden). Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 11/3/86 Poyser, Mr A.G. (former Senator). Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 19/8/86 Rankin, the Hon. Dame Annabelle, D.B.E. (former Senator). Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 16/9/86 Economic and rural policy. Moved (Sen. Collard) as amendment to motion by Sen. Walsh to take note of ministerial statement 16/4/86 Economic framework for investment. Moved (Sen. Watson, at request of Sen. Chaney) and agreed to 21/8/86 Financial transactions of the Commonwealth - Monthly statement - Approval of amended format. Moved (Sen. Grimes) 28/11/86, and agreed to 5/12/86 Foreign bases and installations in Australia. Moved (Sen. Sanders, at request of Sen. Chipp) 17/4/86 Fringe benefits and capital gains taxes. Moved (Sen. Watson) and negatived 9/10/86 Housing policy. Moved (Sen. Archer) 20/3/86, and negatived 8/5/86

- Hungarian uprising 30th anniversary. Moved (Sen. Harradine) and agreed to 23/10/86
- Nobel Peace Prize 1986. Moved (Sen. Puplick) and agreed to 17/10/86
- Parliamentary Commission of Inquiry Appointment of members. Moved (Sen. Grimes) and agreed to 27/5/86
- Parliamentary powers, privileges and immunities Need for legislation. Moved (Sen. Macklin) as amendment to motion by Sen. Evans to take note of statement and papers tabled by President 9/4/86
- Parliamentary zone Works proposals -Construction of carpark lighting adjacent to the Administrative Building. Moved (Sen. Evans, at request of Sen. Gietzelt) and agreed to 18/3/86 Construction of National Bicentennial Science Centre. Moved (Sen. Grimes) and agreed to 11/4/86
- Proposed Commonwealth Contracts (Australian Suppliers) Bill 1986 - That the Minister for Finance prepare and bring in a bill. Moved (Sen. Vigor) 23/10/86
- Rae, Senator P.E. Resignation of. Moved (Sen. Townley) and agreed to 13/2/86
- Regulations and Ordinances Standing committee -Powers. Moved (Sen. Cooney) and agreed to 14/4/86 Quorum. Moved (Sen. Cooney) and agreed to 30/5/86
- Royal Military College, Duntroon 75th anniversary. Moved (Sen. Gietzelt) and agreed to 17/10/86
- Senate Broadcasting and re-broadcasting of excerpts of proceedings. Moved (Sen. Grimes) and agreed to 5/12/86
- Taxation policy. Moved (Sen. Messner) and negatived 1/5/86
- Telecommunications Interceptions Appointment of Joint Select Committee. Moved (Sen. Grimes) and agreed to 13/6/86
- Television Equalisation Appointment of select committee. Moved (Sen. Lewis) and agreed to 4/12/86
- United Nations General Assembly resolution Zionism. Moved (Sen. Button) and agreed to 23/10/86

PAPERS

A complete list of the papers tabled in the Senate is contained in the Index to the Papers Presented to Parliament (available from the Senate Table Office). Motions to take note of Papers are listed in the Index to the Journals of the Senate.

PETITIONS

The complete text of petitions presented each day can be found in the Senate Hansard.

Topic	No. presented	Total no. signature:	Date first presented
Aboriginal languages - Finance be provided to prevent the extinction remaining Aboriginal an Islander languages		147	19/8/86
Animal experimentation -		140	20/5/06
Be phased out Be prohibited	1 3	148 280	28/5/86 11/2/86
Anzac Rifle Range -			
Be retained	54	11 721	25/9/86
Artsview radio program -	1.2	6.00	
Be retained	1	271	13/11/86
Assets test -			53-64-12-5
Be repealed	2	99	19/3/86
Australia Card -			
Reject the Australia Card Reject the introduction of compulsory identification	of	161	1/12/86
cards	22	2 284	11/2/86
Reject the introduction of compulsory identification cards and improve exist management practices in Taxation Office	ing	275	3/12/86
Support the Australia Can		126	19/11/86
Australian Bill of Rights .			
Be rejected	204	25 995	11/2/86
Be deferred 12 months	94	12 073	11/2/86
Be subject to referendum		13 478	11/2/86
Article 14 be amended	1	166	6/6/86
Amendment applying to	1	100	0/0/00
trade unions	6	179	2/5/86
Be supported	4	140	20/8/86
Australian Broadcasting			
Corporation -			
Maintain the local con			15/10/04
of rural radio progra	ams 6	264	15/10/86

A.C.T. Smoking and Tobacco Products Advertisements Prohibition Bill -				
Be supported	27	3 703	17/2/86	
Australian national flag - Be not changed without a	10	5 100	11/0/06	
referendum Existing flag be supported Parliamentary committee be appointed to consider	10 3	5 196 1 553	11/2/86 28/5/86	
proposals for new flag	9	53	29/5/86	
Australian Service Medal - Service on US ships be included as qualifying				
time	2	86	12/3/86	
Australian-United States electronic communications facilities - Joint facilities at Watsonia Barracks be				
closed	27	3 344	9/4/86	
Ayers Rock - Opposition to Uluru National				
Park Funding for construction of	1	33	27/5/86	
sealed road	1	95	17/4/86	
Broadcasting and television - Broadcasting and Television Act be amended to provide for public consultation in formulating television				
standards Public consultation and legislation changes be made to improve the standard	10	304	16/4/86	
of television broadcasting Illawarra region TV service be not removed from VHF to	1	7	19/8/86	
UHF transmission	6	12 864	11/2/86	
Brothels in Victoria - Operation be prevented	2	38	11/2/86	
Callaghan Report - Be reviewed independently	3	417	22/8/86	
Canberra High School gymnasium - Funds be provided for		2-255		
construction	1	2 100	8/10/86	

- 69 -					
Caucasian Australia - Proportion of caucasians in Australian population be increased	1		8	8/10/86	
Central Intelligence Agency - Public inquiry into the role of the CIA be undertaken	2		243	16/4/86	
Child Care Amendment Act - Amendment to provide for professional child care Be repealed	8 2	1	234 70	11/2/86 11/4/86	
Child Care Centres - Child care centre be provided Exmouth, W.A. Quality and funding mechanisms	1		606	12/11/86	
be improved	5		540	9/4/86	
Chirita family - Public inquiry be conducted	4		93	28/5/86	
Cigarette advertising - Law forbidding TV advertising be enforced	1	l	473	14/3/86	
Communication aids - Be funded through the 'Provision of Aids for Disabled People' program	1		352	22/9/86	
Community recreation courses - Decision to terminate community recreation courses in the A.C.T. be reversed	1		361	26/11/86	
Community work for unemployment benefits - A system of commuity work for unemployment benefit be introduced	4		130	3/12/86	
Constitution Alteration (Democratic Elections) Bill - Be supported	9		501	11/2/86	
Constitution - Be reformed to recognise significant expressions of public concern and that a committee to represent					
public requests be formed	12		814	14/2/86	

Consumer Price Index -				
Flow on to pensioners be				
restored	2	75	8/10/86	
			34 6 54 5 5	
Drug abuse -				
Support facilities for drug				
users be increased	5	153	17/9/86	
Economic policies -				
Improved policies catering				
for the social and educational				
needs of all Australians be	-	0.05	0/10/00	
developed	3	285	8/10/86	
Employment resource centre -				
Financial support to Rotary				
	1	260	AIRIOR	
Youth Bank be provided	1	368	4/6/86	
English as a second language -				
Restore funding	14	8 552	19/8/86	
Equality in employment -				
Legal barriers to equality be				
removed	6	122	6/5/86	
Ethiopian refugees -				
Return of Ethiopian refugees				
from Djibouti be opposed	1	93	26/11/86	
Ethnic schools program -				
Be funded adequately	1	77	17/11/86	
Be funded adequatery	1	"	1//11/00	
'Fair go for women' survey -				
Be recognised as a costly				
exercise of dubious value	8	199	3/12/86	
exercise of dubious value	U	177	5/12/00	
Family allowances -				
Be increased	23	3 340	2/5/86	
Be restored to 1976 level				
and linked to the Consumer				
Price Index	1	9	16/9/86	
Reject any reduction and		-		
maintain the dependent				
spouse rebate	4	885	4/6/86	
Female circumcision -				
Be eradicated	1	52	19/3/86	
Film Censorship Board -				
Appointees be replaced	13	2 435	13/6/96	
Appoincees be replaced	15	2 435	13/6/86	
Food irradiation -				
Process be opposed and				
importation of radioactive				
substances used in the				
process be banned	15	6 301	19/8/86	
Freedow of Same		0.001		

Food vouchers - Welfare agencies issuing food	1		70	11/11/06	
vouchers be supported	1		72	11/11/86	
Fringe Benefits Tax - Be rejected	7	7	476	28/5/86	
Legitimate business expenses	7		859	19/8/86	
Effect on business sector	22		410	17/9/86	
Schools exemption	10		541	17/9/86	
Fuel prices - Full flow-on of lower oil prices be passed on to Australian public	33	3	543	11/3/86	
Ausciditan public	55	5	545	11/5/00	
Gold mining tax -					
Be rejected	18	1	095	28/5/86	
'Hail Mary' -				and the second	
Film be banned	4		387	5/6/86	
Housing -					
Loan interest rates be reduced	5	1	310	11/2/86	
Interest rate ceiling be		-			
re-introduced	4		327	16/4/86	
Reject retrospective legislation allowing an increase in interest rates on fixed interest housing	1		26	24/9/86	
loans	1		20	24/9/00	
Human Embryo Experimentation Bill	-				
Be rejected	1		89	12/2/86	
Be supported	35	7	690	11/2/86	
Human Rights Commission -					
Be adequately funded	5		145	17/10/86	
Tilescone Chainting Colori					
Illawarra Christian School -	1		772	30/4/86	
Funding be recurrent	1		112	50/4/00	
Immigration and Ethnic Affairs -					
Decision to close Wollongong					
office be reversed	2		632	18/9/86	
Imperial system of measurement -	6		125	11/2/00	
Be restored	6		135	11/2/86	
Independent and Multicultural					
Broadcasting Bill -					
Bill be passed with all					
expediency	20	1	557	22/10/86	

- 72			
Installation of roundabouts in the A.C.T			
Action be taken to install roundabouts	i	2	3/12/
Interest rates - Be reduced	4	393	7/10/
International Year of Peace - Need for National Educational Day on Peace for the Youth of Australia	1	14	1/12/
Kakadu National Park - Stage 3 be declared	1	74	17/11/
Kangaroo exportation - Export of kangaroo products be banned	5	646	11/2/
Khao-I-Dang refugee camp - Refugees be resettled in Australia on closure of camp	3	1 505	12/11/
Live animal export - Be banned	1	210	19/2/
Malan family - Public inquiry be conducted	1	22	20/8/
Medical treatment - Action be taken against doctors who deny medical treatment until patients join private health fund	2	112	25/9/1
Medicare legislation - Loopholes be removed	3	651	28/5/8
Mining veto, Aboriginal Land Rights legislation - Mining veto be removed	2	114	30/4/8
Moral pollution - Importation and sale of hard- core pornographic material be prevented	16	1 114	12/2/8
Multicultural affairs - Cuts in multicultural programs be reversed	2	98	24/9/8

Northern Territory Administrator - Commodore Johnston be				
re-appointed for a further 5 years	1		341	11/2/86
	12			
Nuclear power and weapons - Australian Waters				
(Nuclear-powered Ships and				
Nuclear Weapons Prohibition) Bills	1		15	20/2/86
Chernobyl nuclear accident	11		973	3/6/86
Customs Amendment (Prohibition of the Exportation of Uranium to France) Bill -				
Support	4		118	8/10/86
Entry be refused to all				
foreign warships	3		329	19/3/86
Establishment of ministry of				10/0/04
peace and nuclear disarmament	1		64	19/2/86
Nuclear arms reduction	3	75	589	16/9/86
Nuclear dangers of uranium	5			
mining	2		174	19/3/86
Nuclear-free Australia	2		170	28/5/86
Nuclear testing - South			1.1	
Pacific	3	2	191	17/9/86
Nuclear vessels prohibition	1		17	3/6/86
Nuclear Weapons Prohibition				
Bills - Support	2		91	20/2/86
Prohibition of entry of				
nuclear weapons into Australia	5	3	301	22/8/86
Support for ban on uranium				Sec. 10
sales to France	1		10	24/9/86
Support for ban on uranium				
sales to France and strengthening of the South				
Pacific Nuclear Free Zone Treaty	7		357	18/9/86
Nursing Homes -				
Private ownership be restricted	1		198	22/9/86
Review of benefit rates be restored	1		102	13/3/86
20000204				20/0/00

Overservicing charges -				
Dr Dart	1	89	20/8/86	
Dr Reye	1	97	17/9/86	
Dr Taylor	1	102	10/4/86	
Overseas Student Program -				
Decision to reduce subsidies	~			
be reversed	1	24	19/11/86	
Peace tax fund -				
Conscientious objectors' taxes be				
reallocated from defence				
expenditure to a peace fund	3	791	9/4/86	
expendicule to a peace runa		121	5/ 4/00	
Petrol companies -				
Practice of companies				
controlling retail outlets be				
outlawed	16	1 251	12/3/86	
Pharmaceutical prices -				
Cost of prescription drugs be			12 /22 /06	
not increased	1	56	11/11/86	
Decision to increase the price	1	20	20/5/06	
of Dilantin be reversed No drugs be removed from	1	20	28/5/86	
prescription list for				
pensioners	2	5 797	22/9/86	
No drugs be removed from	-	5 151	22/ 5/00	
prescription list for				
pensioners, and all				
pharmaceuticals be tested				
before release on the market	5	613	16/9/86	
Opposition to the introduction				
of \$2.00 fee on prescription			to the second	
drugs for pensioners	2	35	4/6/86	
Dine Can defense facility				
Pine Gap defence facility - Lease be terminated	7	825	22/10/86	
Lease be subject to U.S.		025	22/20/00	
agreeing to U.S.S.R. nuclear				
disarmament proposals	2	220	9/4/86	
Lease be terminated and future			of proto	
use of the facility subject				
to public debate	24	2 240	11/3/86	
Lease be renewed for a further			4 3 40 10 S	
10 years	3	69	16/9/86	
Dlant warioty rights -				
Plant variety rights - Alternative royalty collection				
be found for plant breeders	5	129	12/6/86	
Legislation be not passed	6	164	9/4/86	
Legislation be not enacted	1	23	11/6/86	
and the second second second second second				

Poland -			
Suffering be alleviated	1	560	19/3/86
Political prisoners -			
Release Lidija Lasmane-Doronina			22/0/06
from labour camp Release Vasyl Antonovich Kobryn,	8	630	11/2/86
prisoner of conscience	1	233	5/12/86
Pornography -			
Conscience vote be permitted to			
all members of Parliament	1	151	4/12/86
Customs (Prohibited Imports)			
Regulations be amendmed to			
include provisions relating to blasphemy, obscenity and			

to blasphemy, obscenity and			
indecency	3	292	12/6/86
Possession, sale, hire or			
supply of pornographic			
material be not legalised	6	26 870	12/2/86
material be not regaribed	U	20 0/0	12/2/00
Postal charges -			
Be not increased	1	390	12/6/86
be not increased	-		
Postal facilities -			
Closure of local post offices			
be resisted	2	121	16/9/86
Self-employment -			
Proposals to deem self-			
employed persons as			
employees be rejected	1	5	22/8/86
embroloos as release		-	
Self-government in the A.C.T			
No further action be taken	6	214	20/2/86
			234 24 23
Sex Discrimination Act -			
Be amended to enable weight			
lifting limits for women			
employees to continue	4	1 348	2/6/86
	-		-1 -1 -2
Skrijel family -			
The rights of the Skrijel			

family be recognised 1 Smoking in public places -Legislation to guarantee 1 smoke-free air be supported

South Africa -African National Congress and South West Africa People's Organisation offices in Australia be funded by the 126 11/4/86 Government 5 Eminent Persons Group 20/8/86 recommendations be implemented 581 1

45

13

12/6/86

24/9/86

Scholarships for African students				
be provided	2	179	12/6/86	
South West Africa People's Organisation in Australia be				
funded by the Government	1	16	2/5/86	
Support for the African National		-01	-/ -/	
Congress be withdrawn	1	34	21/10/86	
Steel-jaw animal traps -				
Be banned	1	10	24/9/86	
Strip-searching - British Government be urged				
to discontinue the practice				
of strip-searching women				
prisoners in Armagh Goal	1	1 444	5/5/86	
Superannuation -				
Right of employees to a scheme				
of their choice be protected	46	4 654	9/4/86	
Compulsory schemes controlled by unions be opposed	12	1 030	12/2/86	
by unions be opposed	10	1 000	12/2/00	
Taxation -				
Capital gains tax legislation be withdrawn	37	2 317	9/4/86	
Consumption tax legislation be	57	2 3 4 7	5/ 1/00	
rejected	2	4 179	17/2/86	
Introduction of any inequitable additional capital gains and				
wealth taxes be rejected	10	491	12/2/86	
Proposals outlined in the				
Government's sales tax increase on wine and juice				
be opposed	1	7 500	19/11/86	
White Paper of May 1985 be				
rejected	8	174	12/2/86	
Telecom -				
Principle of increased charges				
rejected	2	320	30/5/86	
Tertiary education -				
Administrative charge for				
tertiary students be not		200	2/12/06	
introduced Imposition of tertiary education	1	300	3/12/86	
administration charge be				
rejected or reduce the charge		2.0.5	20/22/06	
for part-time students Introduction of administration	5	307	12/11/86	
charge be opposed and visa				
charge and cost of tuition				
fees for overseas students be removed	1	639	23/10/86	
Introduction of tertiary				
administration fee be opposed	5	1 186	24/9/86	

Tertiary education funding for Queensland be increased	3	2 257	20/8/86
Veterans' Affairs			
Lifestyle questionnaire circulated by Veterans'Affairs be			
withdrawn	1	54	17/10/86
Mr Andrew Hanley - concerning an answer to a question without notice given by the			
Minister for Veterans' Affairs	1	1	23/9/86
Women for Survival - Actions of the Women for Survival during demonstration outside Parliament House be referred to the Privileges Committee	2	78	13/11/86
Woodchipping - Ensure the protection of the Otway forests and refuse any		523	11/2/86
licence to export woodchips from the Otways	6		

COMMITTEES

References to statements by committee chairmen and motions relating to each committee can be found in the Index to the Journals of the Senate. Memberships are as at 31 December 1986.

Dates in brackets indicate the date a matter was referred to a committee by the Senate, the date a report was presented, or the date a government response was made, as the case may be.

STANDING COMMITTEES

Appropriations and Staffing

Appointment: 22/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

Members: The President (Chairman)*, Leader of the Government in the Senate*, Leader of the Opposition in the Senate*, Senators Elstob, Harradine, Jessop (appointed 12/2/86), Mason, Robertson, Sibraa (*ex officio).

Former member: Senator Rae (resigned from Senate 16/1/86)

Reports presented:

Sixth report (13/3/86) Annual report 1985-86 (19/8/86) Seventh report (22/8/86)

Meetings:

Private - 3

Disputed Returns and Qualifications

Appointment: 25/2/85 and 22/9/86, pursuant to Standing Order 38.

Members: Senators Archer, Aulich, P. Baume, Bolkus, Colston, Haines (appointed 22/9/86), Ray.

Former member: Senator Chipp (resigned from Senate 18/8/86)

House

- Appointment: 26/2/85, pursuant to Standing Order 35.
- <u>Members</u>: The President*, Senators Bjelke-Petersen, Knowles, McKiernan, Reynolds, Townley, Zakharov (*ex officio).
- Meetings: The Committee is empowered to meet jointly with the House Committee of the House of Representatives. Eight joint meetings were held.

Library

Appointment: 26/2/85, pursuant to Standing Order 34.

- Members: The President (Chairman)*, Senators Aulich (appointed 14/4/86), Devlin, Harradine, Puplick, Ray, Walters (*ex officio).
- Former member: Senator Colston (discharged 14/4/86).
- Meetings: The Committee is empowered to meet jointly with the Library Committee of the House of Representatives. Three joint meetings were held.

Privileges

Appointment: 22/2/85, pursuant to Standing Order 33A.

- Members: Senators Childs (Chairman), Aulich, Bolkus, Jessop, Macklin, Puplick (appointed 17/4/86), Ray.
- Former member: Senator Missen (died 30/3/86)

Report presented

Detention of a Senator (Tenth report)(5/12/86)+

Meetings: 2

Publications

Appointment: 26/2/85, pursuant to Standing Order 36.

Members: Senators Elstob (Chairman), Archer, Brownhill, Devlin, McKiernan, Morris, Townley.

Reports presented:

Senate -

Ninth report (20/2/86) Tenth report (20/3/86) Eleventh report (17/4/86) Twelfth report (8/5/86 Thirteenth report (5/6/86) Fourteenth report (13/6/86) Sixteenth report (22/8/86) Seventeenth report (23/10/86) Eighteenth report (28/11/86) Nineteenth report (5/12/86)

Joint -

Review of the cost and distribution of the Parliamentary Papers Series (26/11/86)+

Meetings: The Committee is empowered to meet jointly with the Publications Committee of the House of Representatives. Fourteen joint meetings and two meetings of the Senate committee were held.

Standing Orders

Appointment: 26/2/85, pursuant to Standing Order 33.

Members: The President*, Deputy-President*, Leader of the Government in the Senate*, Leader of the Opposition in the Senate*, Senators Cook, Kilgariff, Macklin, Ray, Robertson, Vanstone (appointed 12/2/86)(*ex officio).

Former member: Senator Rae (resigned from Senate 16/1/86)

Current inquiry:

The sessional order of 22/2/85 relating to the consideration of Government Papers (23/10/86)

Reports presented:

Third Report for 62nd Session (1/5/86) Fourth Report for 62nd Session (20/11/86)+

Meetings: 2

+ A motion to take note of the report was moved, or statements were made by other Senators.

LEGISLATIVE SCRUTINY STANDING COMMITTEES

Regulations and Ordinances

Appointment: 26/2/85, pursuant to Standing Order 36A.

Members: Senators Cooney (Chairman), Lewis (Deputy Chairman), Coates, Giles, Vanstone, Withers (appointed 19/2/86). (One vacancy.)

- Former member: Senator Sir John Carrick (discharged 19/2/86).
- Resolutions concerning powers of committee: 14/4/86, 30/5/86.
- Principles of the Committee: The Committee scrutinises delegated legislation to ensure:
 - (a) that it is in accordance with the statute;
 - (b) that it does not trespass unduly on personal rights and liberties;
 - (c) that it does not unduly make the rights and liberties of citizens dependent upon administrative decisions which are not subject to review of their merits by a judicial or other independent tribunal; and
 - (d) that it does not contain matter more appropriate for parliamentary enactment.

Reports presented:

- 77th Report Legislation considered, July 1984 to June 1985 (20/3/86)+
- 78th Report The Artificial Conception Ordinance 1986 (9/4/86)+
- 79th Report Scrutiny of certain health insurance regulations disallowed by effluxion of time (17/4/86)+
- 80th Report Application of the Committee's principles, reform of the Acts Interpretations Act, and legislation considered 1985-86 (14/10/86)+

81st Report - Principle (d) and A.C.T. laws (4/12/86)+

Ministerial undertakings to amend legislation: 30

Meetings:

Private - 28

Scrutiny of Bills

Appointment: 22/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

Members: Senators Tate (Chairman), M. Baume, Cooney, Crowley, Haines, Newman (appointed 17/4/86).

Former member: Senator Missen (died 30/3/86).

- Principles of the Committee: The Committee scrutinises clauses of Bills and Acts of the Parliament, and reports to the Senate whether such Bills or Acts, by express words or otherwise:
 - (i) trespass unduly on personal rights and liberties;
 - (ii) make rights, liberties and/or obligations unduly dependent upon insufficiently defined administrative powers;
 - (iii) make such rights, liberties and/or obligations unduly dependent upon non-reviewable administrative decisions;
 - (iv) inappropriately delegate legislative power; or
 - (v) insufficiently subject the exercise of legislative power to parliamentary scrutiny.

Reports presented:

First (12/2/86), 2nd (19/2/86), 3rd (12/3/86), 4th (9/4/86), 5th (17/4/86), 6th (30/4/86), 7th (7/5/86), 8th (28/5/86), 9th (4/6/86), 10th (11/6/86), 11th (12/6/86), 12th (17/9/86), 13th (24/9/86), 14th (8/10/86), 15th (15/10/86), 16th (22/10/86), 17th (12/11/86), 18th (19/11/86), 19th (26/11/86), 20th 3/12/86)

Annual report 1985-86 (17/9/86)+

Alert Digests presented:

No.1 (12/2/86), no.2 (19/2/86), no.3 (12/3/86), no.4 (19/3/86), no.5 (9/4/86), no.6 (30/4/86), no.7 (7/5/86), no.8 (8/5/86), no.9 (28/5/86), no.10 (4/6/86), no.11 (11/6/86), no.12 (17/9/86), no.13 (24/9/86), no.14 (8/10/86), no.15 (15/10/86), no.16 (22/10/86), no.17 (12/11/86), no.18 (19/11/86), no.19 (26/11/86) Private - 21

+ A motion to take note of the report was moved, or statements were made by other Senators.

LEGISLATIVE AND GENERAL PURPOSE STANDING COMMITTEES

All Legislative and General Purpose Standing Committees were appointed on 22/2/85, pursuant to Standing Order 36AA.

All annual reports of government departments and authorities stand referred by resolution to the appropriate Legislative and General Purpose Standing Committee, which may inquire into any reports received. Petitions presented to the Senate are also referred automatically to the appropriate committee.

Constitutional and Legal Affairs

Members: Senators Tate (Chairman), Alston (appointed 3/6/86), Bolkus, Cooney, Hill, Puplick.

Former member: Senator Missen (died 30/3/86)

Current inquiries:

Continuing oversight of the implementation of Law Reform Commission reports (24/9/81) The operation and administration of the freedom of information legislation (29/11/85)

- The role of Parliament in relation to -(a) the Ministerial Council for Companies and Securities and the National Companies and Securities Commission; and
 - (b) the operation and effectiveness of companies and securities legislation (17/4/86)

Special reports of the Commonwealth Ombudsman on The Cotton case involving the Australian
Broadcasting Corporation (22/8/86)
The Industrial Sugar Mills case involving the
Department of Defence (22/8/86)

All reports of the Commonwealth Ombudsman presented pursuant to s.17 of the Ombudsman Act 1976 (22/8/86)

Annual reports referred: 34

Petitions referred: 402

Reports presented:

High Court of Australia - Annual report 1984-85
 (10/6/86) +
Commonwealth Ombudsman - Annual Report 1984-85
 (22/8/86)+
High Court of Australia - Annual Report 1985-86
 (4/12/86)+
Commonwealth Ombudsman's special reports (4/12/86)+

Government responses to reports:

IVF and the status of children (5/12/86)+ Conscientious objection to conscripted military service (5/12/86)+

Meetings:

Private - 13 Other - 16

Education and the Arts

Members: Senators Colston (Chairman), Teague (Deputy Chairman), Knowles, McKiernan, Newman (appointed 3/6/86), Reynolds.

Former member: Senator Parer (discharged 3/6/86)

Current inquiries:

Education of gifted and talented children (17/10/85) Government's reasons for proposing to amalgamate the ABC and SBS (5/12/86)

Annual reports referred: 39

Petitions referred: 63

Reports presented:

Examination of annual reports - Fifth report (Another look at children's television) (20/3/86)+ Examination of annual reports - Sixth report (The Australian National Gallery)(12/6/86)+ Examination of annual reports - Seventh report (The ABC's radio racing service in Queensland (17/9/86)+ Audio-visual copying by educational institutions (18/9/86)+ Education of gifted and talented children - progress report (17/11/86)+

Government responses to reports:

A national language policy (14/2/86)+ Fourth report on the examination of annual reports (8/5/86) Meetings:

Private	-	16	
Public	-	16	
Other	-	5	

Finance and Government Operations

Members: Senators Coates (Chairman), Black, Reynolds, Short, Vanstone, Vigor (appointed 6/6/86).

Current inquiries:

- Statutory authorities Continuing oversight of the establishment, operation, administration and accountability of bodies established pursuant to Commonwealth statute (6/10/77, as amended 8/10/86) -Funding of superannuation by statutory authorities The proposed sale of the Australian Dairy Corporation shareholding in P.T. Australian Indonesion Milk Inc. (P.T. Indomilk) Non-statutory bodies - Continuing oversight of the establishment, operation, administration and accountability of bodies for which the Commonwealth is wholly or partly responsible, being bodies which are not departments (or parts of departments) nor
 - statutory authorities (or sub-bodies of statutory authorities) nor incorporated companies nor incorporated associations (17/11/83, as amended 8/10/86)
- Companies and associations Continuing oversight of the establishment, operation, administration and accountability of incorporated companies and incorporated associations owned by the Commonwealth and of those in which the Commonwealth holds a major or substantial interest (8/10/86)
- Circumstances surrounding advice given, decisions taken and procedures involved with the various court actions relating to the film 'The Return of Captain Invincible' (21/5/85)
- Delay in the disposal of the Customs House, Wiltona Hostel, and Rifle Range, Williamstown, Victoria (27/11/85)
- Sales Tax (Exemptions and Classifications) Amendment Bill (No.2) 1986 (4/12/86)

Annual reports referred: 68

Petitions referred: 204

Reports presented:

Health Insurance Commission Annual Report 1984-85 (7/5/86)+ ACT Registrar of Co-operative Societies Annual Report 1983-84 (7/5/86)+ Northern Territory superannuation arrangements (8/5/86)+ Non-statutory bodies (7/10/86)+ ACT Gaming and Liquor Authority Annual Report 1983-84 (12/11/86)+ ABC employment contracts and their confidentiality (3/12/86)+ Funding of superannuation by statutory authorities (5/12/86)+

Meetings:

Private - 15 Public - 1

Foreign Affairs and Defence

Members: Senators McIntosh (Chairman), Aulich, Black, Boswell, Sir John Carrick, Hamer.

Current inquiries:

Australia's relations with Papua New Guinea (3/5/84) The Australian Army's rapid deployment capability (26/3/85)

The United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organisation (26/3/85)

Acquisition of land for the Australian Army (9/10/85) Adequacy of contingency planning to deal with the accidental release of radiation from nuclear powered or armed vessels in Australian waters and ports (17/9/86)

Annual reports referred: 23

Petitions referred: 130

Report presented:

Land acquisition in New South Wales by the Australian Army - First report (30/5/86)+

Private	-	15
Public	-	4
Inspections	-	4

Industry and Trade

Members: Senators Childs (Chairman), Brownhill, Cook, McKiernan, Parer (appointed 6/5/86), Short.

Former member: Senator Archer (discharged 6/5/86)

Current inquiries:

A re-examination of the Closer Economic Relationship between Australia and New Zealand (24/8/84) Certain aspects of Australia's manufacturing industry revitalisation (13/6/86)

Annual reports referred: 75

Petitions referred: 62

Reports presented:

The development of closer economic relations between Australia and New Zealand - Third report (Report presented to President during recess and tabled 11/2/86)+

The development of closer economic relations between Australia and New Zealand - Fourth report (20/8/86)+ Certain aspects of Australia's manufacturing industry revitalisation - First report (23/9/86)+

Government responses to reports:

Development of the Australian fishing industry (Report tabled 21/4/83, when committee was called the Standing Committee on Trade and Commerce) (11/2/86)+ Development of closer economic relations between Australia and New Zealand - all four reports (5/12/86)+

Meetings:

Private - 14 Public - 1

National Resources

Members: Senators Zakharov (Chairman), Boswell, Crichton-Browne, Devlin, Richardson, Townley.

Current inquiry:

The potential of the Kakadu National Park region (9/10/85)

Annual reports referred: 18

Petitions referred: 22

Report presented:

Adequacy of quarantine in the Torres Strait area (19/11/86)+

Government response to report:

Natural resources of the Australian Antarctic Territory (3/12/86)+

Meetings:

Private	-	17
Public	-	12
Inspections	-	5
Other	-	7

Science, Technology and the Environment

Members: Senators Jones (Chairman), Jessop (Deputy Chairman), Black, Foreman, Townley, Vigor.

Current inquiries:

New technology and the need for a national technology assessment system (15/6/84) The question of whether an urgent investigation should be undertaken into the crown-of-thorns starfish threat to the Great Barrier Reef (9/5/85)

Annual reports referred: 49

Petitions referred: 25

Reports presented:

Examination of annual reports - Christmas Island: The Australian National Parks and Wildlife Service and the Department of Territories (4/6/86)+ Shelburne Bay (4/12/86)+ Meetings:

Private	-	13
Public	-	9
Inspections	-	4

Social Welfare

Members: Senators Elstob (Chairman), Walters (Deputy Chairman), Bjelke-Petersen, Crowley, Giles, Messner, Morris, Sheil.

Current inquiry:

Retirement income systems (6/9/83)

Annual reports referred: 65

Petitions referred: 203

Government response to report:

Children in institutional and other forms of care - A national perspective (13/6/86)+

Meetings:

Private - 10

+ A motion to take note of the report or response was moved, or statements were made by other Senators.

ESTIMATES COMMITTEES

Estimates Committees were established on 22/2/85, pursuant to Standing Order 36AB.

Estimates Committee A

Members: Senators Richardson (Chairman) (discharged 20/3/86, reappointed 9/4/86), Alston (appointed 21/8/86), Cook, Jessop, Ray (appointed 12/3/86), Short.

Former members: Senators Coates (discharged 9/4/86), Cooney (discharged 12/3/86), Hill (discharged 21/8/86).

References:

Particulars of proposed additional expenditure for 1985-86 (19/3/86) Particulars of proposed expenditure for 1986-87 and departmental expenditure under the Advance to the Minister for Finance 1985-86 (22/8/86)

Departments considered: Parliament; Industry, Technology and Commerce; Prime Minister and Cabinet; Trade; Science

Reports presented:

2/5/86, 17/10/86

Meetings:

Private - 4 Public - 5

Estimates Committee B

Members: Senators Giles (Chairman), P. Baume (appointed 20/3/86), Crowley, Elstob, Sheil, Walters (discharged 14/4/86, reappointed 6/5/86).

Former member: Senator Messner (discharged 20/3/86, reappointed 14/4/86, discharged 6/5/86).

References:

Particulars of proposed additional expenditure for 1985-86 (19/3/86)

Particulars of proposed expenditure for 1986-87 and departmental expenditure under the Advance to the Minister for Finance 1985-86 (22/8/86)

Departments considered: Community Services; Immigration and Ethnic Affairs; Social Security; Health 2/5/86, 17/10/86

Meetings:

Private - 2 Public - 4

Estimates Committee C

Members: Senators Childs (Chairman), Boswell, Brownhill, Devlin, Maguire, Parer.

References:

Particulars of proposed additional expenditure for 1985-86 (19/3/86)

Particulars of proposed expenditure for 1986-87 and departmental expenditure under the Advance to the Minister for Finance 1985-86 (22/8/86)

Departments considered: Finance; Employment and Industrial Relations; Treasury; Primary Industry; Communications

Reports presented:

2/5/86, 17/10/86

Meetings:

Private - 2 Public - 6

Estimates Committee D

Members: Senators Reynolds (Chairman) (appointed 20/3/86), Cooney (appointed 20/3/86), Morris, Newman (appointed 20/3/86), Puplick, Teague (appointed 21/8/86).

Former members: Senators M. Baume (appointed 9/4/86, discharged 21/8/86), P. Baume, Coates and Colston (discharged 20/3/86), Watson (discharged 9/4/86).

References:

Particulars of proposed additional expenditure for 1985-86 (19/3/86)

Particulars of proposed expenditure for 1986-87 and departmental expenditure under the Advance to the Minister for Finance 1985-86 (22/8/86)

Departments considered: Education; Housing and Construction; Sport, Recreation and Tourism; Arts, Heritage and Environment; Aboriginal Affairs 2/5/86, 17/10/86

Meetings:

Private - 3 Public - 7

Estimates Committee E

Members: Senators McIntosh (Chairman) (appointed 20/3/86), Aulich, M. Baume (appointed 21/8/86), Black, Sir John Carrick, MacGibbon.

Former members: Senators Teague (discharged 21/8/86), Zakharov (discharged 20/3/86).

References:

Particulars of proposed additional expenditure for 1985-86 (19/3/86) Particulars of proposed expenditure for 1986-87 and departmental expenditure under the Advance to the

Minister for Finance 1985-86 (22/8/86)

Departments considered: Resources and Energy; Attorney-General; Special Minister of State; Foreign Affairs; Defence

Reports presented:

2/5/86, 17/10/86

Meetings:

Private - 7 Public - 4

Estimates Committee F

Members: Senators Zakharov (Chairman) (appointed 20/3/86), Foreman, McKiernan, Reid, Townley, Vanstone.

Former member: Senator Georges (discharged 20/3/86).

References:

Particulars of proposed additional expenditure for 1985-86 (19/3/86)

Particulars of proposed expenditure for 1986-87 and departmental expenditure under the Advance to the Minister for Finance 1985-86 (22/8/86) Departments considered: Veterans' Affairs; Transport; Aviation; Territories; Local Government and Administrative Services

Reports presented:

2/5/86, 17/10/86

Meetings:

Private - 3 Public - 4

SELECT COMMITTEES

Animal Welfare

Appointment: Formed 16/11/83; re-appointed 22/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

Members: Senators Georges (Chairman), Brownhill, Cooney, Sanders.

Inquiry: Animal welfare in Australia.

Government response to report:

Export of live sheep from Australia (11/2/86)+

Meetings:

Private - 8 Public - 19 Inspections - 9

Human Embryo Experimentation Bill 1985

Appointment: Formed 17/10/85, pursuant to resolution.

Members: Senators Tate (Chairman), Sir John Carrick, Crowley, Harradine, Macklin, Walters, Zakharov.

Inquiry: The Human Embryo Experimentation Bill 1985, and certain matters relating to in vitro fertilisation.

Report presented: 8/10/86 +

Meetings:

Private - 10 Public - 13

Private Hospitals and Nursing Homes

Appointment: Formed 24/9/81; re-appointed 11/5/83 and 22/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

Members: Senators Giles (Chairman), Brownhill, Crowley, Haines, Walters, Zakharov.

Inquiry: The conduct of private hospitals and nursing homes in Australia, including those conducted for profit and non-profit institutions. Private nursing homes in Australia (14/4/86)+

Meetings:

Private - 8

Television Equalisation

Appointment: Formed 4/12/86, pursuant to resolution; members appointed 5/12/86.

- Members: Senator Richardson (Chairman), Aulich, Giles, Lewis, Powell, Puplick, Ray and Sheil.
- Inquiry: Provisions of Broadcasting Amendment Bill 1986 and the Television Licence Fees Amendment Bill 1986, and their implementation in the light of new broadcasting and technology developments and the Government's policy on ownership.

Volatile Substance Fumes

Appointment: Formed 10/5/84; re-appointed 22/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

Inquiry: The voluntary inhalation of volatile substance fumes

Report: 6/12/85

Government response to report: 5/12/86 +

+ A motion to take note of the report or response was moved, or statements were made by other Senators.

JOINT STATUTORY

Broadcasting of Parliamentary Proceedings

Appointment: Pursuant to Parliamentary Proceedings Broadcasting Act 1946; Senate members appointed 26/2/85, Reps members 28/2/85.

Members: The Speaker (Chairman)*, the President*, Senators Coleman and Watson, and Mr Brumby, Mr R.F. Edwards, Mr Hicks, Mr Jull, Mr Maher (*ex officio).

Report presented:

Televising and radio broadcasting of both Houses of Parliament and their committees (4/6/86).

Meetings:

Private - 6

National Crime Authority

- Appointment: Pursuant to National Crime Authority Act 1984; Senate members appointed 28/2/85, Reps members 19/3/85.
- Members: Mr Griffiths (Chairman), Senators Archer (appointed 17/4/86), Bolkus, Crowley, Jessop, Macklin (appointed 17/11/86), and Mr Brumby, Mr Duncan, Mr McGauran and Mr MacKellar.

Former members: Senators Haines (discharged 17/11/86), Missen (died 30/3/86).

Terms of reference:

Monitor and review National Crime Authority

Report presented:

Second report (1/12/86) +

Meetings:

Private - 15

Public Accounts

- Appointment : Pursuant to Public Accounts Committee Act 1951; Senate members appointed 26/2/85, Reps members 28/2/85.
- Members: Senator Georges (Chairman), Chairman of the House of Representatives Standing Committee on Expenditure (ex officio), Senators Cooney, Dame Margaret Guilfoyle, Maguire and Watson, and Mr Conquest (appointed 15/4/86), Mr Downer (appointed 23/5/86), Mrs Kelly, Mrs Mayer, Mr Nehl, Mr Price, Mr Ruddock, Dr Theophanous, Mr Tickner, Dr Watson (appointed 23/9/86).
- Former members: Mr Sharp (discharged 15/4/86), Mr Punch (discharged 23/5/86), Mr Rocher (discharged 23/9/86).

Current inquiries:

Auditor-General's reports on efficiency audits:

- Special Youth Employment Training Program
- Administration of the Export Development Grants Act 1974 by the EDG Board
- Administration of widows' pensions and supporting parents' benefits by the Department of Social Security
- Administration of the disability pension and service pension schemes by the Repatriation Commission and the Department of Veterans' Affairs
- Administration of offsets policy
- Administration of Australian Industry Participation Program in relation to overseas procurement
- Australian Wool Corporation property operations
- Defence Science and Technology Organisation: Task cost management

Commonwealth/State financial relations

Expenditure from the Advance to the Minister for Finance - Apppropriation Acts 1985-86

Finance Minutes on Reports Nos 201, 229, 232, 233, 236, 238, 239, 240, 241, 243, 244, 247, 248, 249, 250, 252, 253, 254

Medical fraud and overservicing

Property management by the Department of Local Government and Administrative Services

Proposed purchase of automatic data processing facilities by any Commonwealth department or authority of the Commonwealth staffed under the Public Service Act 1922

Report of the Auditor-General - September 1985 Report of the Auditor-General - 1984-85 Report of the Auditor-General - March 1986 Report of the Auditor-General - September 1986 Spares and other support for Defence equipment Stratplan - Department of Social Security ADP re-equipment program

Reports presented:

Review of Defence project management (243rd) (20/2/86) +Munitions Production Trust Account (244th) (19/3/86)+ Selection and development of senior managers in the Commonwealth Public Service - Response to report 202 (245th) (27/5/86) Income maintenance programs - Response to report 213 (246th) (28/5/86) Expenditure from the Advance to the Minister for Finance (Appropriation Acts 1984-85) (247th) (29/5/86) Advance to the Minister for Finance (1982-83) response (251st) (30/5/86) Report of the Auditor-General - April 1985 (248th) (10/6/86) +Proposed computer acquisition by the Australian Audit Office (253rd) (11/6/86) Proposed computer acquisition for Repatriation General Hospitals (249th) (12/6/86) Jobseeker - Computer acquisition by Department of Employment and Industrial Relations (252nd) (13/6/86) +Australia Post - An audit discontinued (250th) (17/9/86)Project DESINE - Proposed computer acquisition by Department of Defence (254th)(25/9/86) Forward obligation of Government expenditures (256th) (15/10/86)Finance minute on Report 229 - Reports of the Auditor-General 1981-82 and September 1982 (258th) (21/10/86)Administration of quarantine services (257th) (22/10/86)Department of Community Services - Proposal to acquire computing facilities (259th)(23/10/86)+ Finance minute on Report 236 - Medical fraud and overservicing (260th)(20/11/86) Review of ACTION efficiency audit (261st)(27/11/86) Aspects of defence equipment support - vol.l: spares and ammunition (263rd)(28/11/86) Guidelines for reports (262nd)(28/11/86)+

Meetings*:

Private	- 91
Public	- 22
Inspections	- 13

* includes sub-committee meetings

Public Works

Appointment : Pursuant to Public Works Committee Act 1969; Senate members appointed 26/2/85, Reps members 28/2/85.

Members: Senators Foreman (Chairman), Jones and Sheil, and Mr Andrew, Mr Halverson, Mr Hollis, Mr Keogh, Mr Millar, Mr Saunderson (appointed 18/3/86)

Former member: Mr K. Wright (discharged 13/3/86)

Current inquiries:

Redevelopment of migrant accommodation facilities, Wacol, Queensland

Development of new utility helicopter facilites at RAAF Base, Townsville

Reports presented:

Forty-ninth general report (19/3/86)

Construction of new telephone exchange building for Telecom Australia at Dalley Street, Sydney (report 1/86)(9/4/86)

Improvement of international terminal facilities, Sydney (Kingsford-Smith) Airport (report 2/86) (7/5/86)

Construction of new Resource Management Centre, St Leonards, N.S.W. (report 4/86) (27/5/86)

Construction of State Mail Centre, 501 Williamstown Road, Port Melbourne (report 3/86) (5/6/86)

Provision of 50 replacement houses at Woomera (report 5/86)(21/8/86)

Refurbishment of Taxation Building, Brisbane (report 6/86)(18/9/86)

Construction of working accommodation and warehousing for 51st Supply Battalion, Guilford, WA (report 7/86)(18/9/86)

Warehouse development (stage 1) for 21st Supply Battalion, Moorebank, N.S.W. (report 9/86)(25/9/86)

Redevelopment of the School of Military Engineering, Casula, NSW (report 8/86)(16/10/86)

132kV subtransmission development, East Tuggeranong, ACT (report 10/86)(12/11/86)

Construction of new wharf and seamanship school at HMAS Cerberus, Crib Point, Victoria (report 11/86)(19/11/86)

Development of HMAS Albatross, Nowra, N.S.W., stage 1 (report 12/86)(19/11/86) Meetings:

Private	-	22
Public	-	12

+ A motion to take note of the report was moved, or statements were made by other Senators.

•

. .

JOINT

Australian Capital Territory

Appointment: 28/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

Members: Mrs Kelly (Chairman), Senators Giles, Lewis, Morris (appointed 12/3/86) and Reid, and Mr Langmore, Mr McArthur, Mr Sharp, Mr Snow, Mr Wright.

Former member: Senator McKiernan (discharged 12/3/86)

Current inquiry:

Metropolitan plan (31/5/85)

Reports presented:

87th series - (29/4/86) 88th series - (19/11/86) Hospitality in the A.C.T. (25/11/86)+

Meetings:

Private	-	12
Public	-	3
Inspections	-	2

Foreign Affairs and Defence

Appointment: 28/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

Members: Senators Sibraa (Chairman), Bolkus, Crichton-Browne, Elstob, Hill, Jones, MacGibbon, Maguire and Teague, and Mr Baldwin, Mr Beddall, Mr Bilney, Mr Campbell, Mr Charles, Mr Coleman, Mr Cross, Mr Gayler, Mr Hicks, Mr Jull, Mr Katter, Mr Kent, Dr Klugman, Mr Lindsay, Mr MacKelłar, Mr Peacock, Mr Robinson, Mr Shipton and Dr Theophanous.

Current inquiries:

Australia's relations with the South Pacific Management of Australia's defence and national security Australia's official representation overseas

Reports presented:

Situation in the Philippines and its implications for Australia (20/11/86)+ Disarmament and arms control in the nuclear age (25/11/86)+ Report on a visit to New Guinea (28/11/86)+ Meetings*:

Private - 76 Public - 8 Informal - 67

*includes sub-committee meetings

New Parliament House

Appointment: 28/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

<u>Members</u>: The President* and the Speaker* (Joint Chairmen), Minister for Territories*, Senators Colston, MacGibbon, Reid, Reynolds, Sibraa and Withers, and Mr Dobie, Mr Dubois, Mr Lee, Mr Lloyd, Mr McLeay, Mrs Sullivan (*ex officio).

Reports presented:

Proposed works in parliamentary zone -Carpark lighting adjacent to the Administrative Building (12/3/86) Construction of the National Bicentennial Science Centre (9/4/86)

New Parliament House Developed design of the new Parliament House
 (28/11/86)+
 Certain aspects of the new Parliament House
 project (28/11/86)+

Meetings:

Private - 10

+ A motion to take note of the report was moved, or statements were made by other Senators.

JOINT SELECT

Australia Card

Appointment: 29/11/85, pursuant to resolution.

Members: Senators Aulich (Chairman), Haines and Puplick, and Mr Blunt, Mr R. Brown, Mr Brumby, Mr Porter, Mr Saunderson.

Inquiry: All aspects of the Government's proposals for an Australia Card

Report presented: 8/5/86 +

Meetings:

Private - 15 Public - 9

Electoral Reform

Appointment: 28/2/85, pursuant to resolution.

- Members: Senator Ray (Chairman), Mr MacKellar (Deputy Chairman), Senators Sir John Carrick, Harradine, Macklin and Richardson, and Mr Blunt, Mrs Jakobsen, Mr Lamb, Mr Lee, Mr Scott.
- Terms of reference : All aspects of the conduct of elections for the Commonwealth Parliament. (Terms amended in Senate 13/11/85 and Reps 15/11/85)
- Additional reference: Constitution Alteration (Democratic Elections) Bill 1985 (Sen., 6/12/85)

Report presented:

Determining the entitlement of federal territories and new states to representation in the Commonwealth Parliament (17/2/86)+

Meetings:

Private - 2 Public - 11

Telecommunications Interceptions

Appointment: 13/6/86, pursuant to resolution.

Members: Mr Martin (Chairman), Senators Archer, Black, Cooney and Vigor, and Mr Duncan, Mr Lee, Mr McGauran and Mr Ruddock. Report presented:

20/11/86 +

Meetings:

Private - 11 Public - 6

Video Material

Appointment: 19/3/85, pursuant to resolution.

- Members: Dr Klugman (Chairman), Senators Walters (Deputy Chairman), Harradine, Reynolds and Zahkarov, and Mr Adermann, Mr Grace, Mrs Jakobsen, Mr Jull.
- Inquiry: The operation of the Customs (Cinematograph Films) Regulations, Regulation 4A of the Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations and the ACT Classification of Publications Ordinance 1983 in relation to videotapes and videodiscs.

Meetings:

Private - 6 Public - 4

+ A motion to take note of the report was moved, or statements were made by other Senators.

ATTENDANCE OF SENATORS

Sitting periods: 11/2/86 - 13/6/86; 19/8/86 - 10/12/86

Sitting days: 86

Senator	Days present	Days absent without leave#	Days absent on leave
¹ Alston, R.K.R.	37	2	16
Archer, B.R.	86	-	-
Aulich, T.	82	4	-
Baume, M.	86		-
Baume, Hon. P.E.	86	÷.	-
Bjelke-Petersen, F.I.	81	5	-
Black, J.R.	83	3	1
Bolkus, N.	45	3	38
Boswell, R.L.D.	79	7	
Brownhill, D.	84	2	
Button, Hon. J.N.	83	3	-
Carrick, Hon. Sir John	82	4	-
Chaney, Hon. F.M.	85	1	÷.
Childs, B.K.	82	4	- Li
Chipp, Hon. D.L.	44	1 - 1	-
Coates, J.	76	7	3
Coleman, R.N.	80	6	
Collard, S.J.	86	-	-
Colston, M.A.	72	9	5
Cook, P.F.S.	83	3	1900 - E
Cooney, B.	80	2	4
Crichton-Browne, N.A.	82	4	÷
Crowley, R.A.	86	-	- ÷
Devlin, R.	85	1	-
Durack, Hon. P.D.	86		-
Elstob, R.C.	84	2	-
Evans, Hon. G.J.	83	3	-
Foreman, D.J.	80	6	0.600
Georges, G.	65	21	÷ .

Senator	Days present	Days absent without leave#	Days absent on leave
Gietzelt, Hon. A.T.	81	5	-
Giles, P.J.	86		-
Grimes, Hon. D.J.	73	13	
Guilfoyle, Hon. Dame Margaret	86		14
Haines, J.	83	3	÷
Hamer, D.J.	79	÷.	7
Harradine, B.	69	17	÷)
Hill, R.	44	4	38
Jessop, D.S.	61	21	4
Jones, G.N.	80	6	
Kilgariff, B.F.	71	9	6
Knowles, S.C.	77	9	-
Lewis, A.W.R.	75	2	9
McClelland, Hon. D.	85	1	-
MacGibbon, D.J.	82	4	-
McIntosh, G.D.	85	1	-
McKiernan, J.P.	84	2	-
Macklin, M.J.	85	1	÷
Maguire, G.R.	84	2	-
Mason, C.V.J.	82	4	-
Messner, Hon. A.J.	86		-
³ Missen, A.J.	15	÷ .	.
Morris, J.	76	10	, .
⁴ Newman, J.M.	72	1	-
Parer, W.R.	85	1	
⁵ Powell, J.F.	37	1	-
Puplick, C.J.G.	86	-	-
⁶ Rae, P.E.	-		-
Ray, R.F.	84	2	-
Reid, M.E.	85	1	
Reynolds, M.	77	9	-
Richardson, G.F.	73	13	-

÷.

Senator	Days present	Days absent without leave#	Days absent on leave
Robertson, E.A.	82	4	(-)
Ryan, Hon. S.M.	83	3	-
Sanders, N.K.	85	1	-
Sheil, G.	85	1	-
Short, J.R.	76	10	
Sibraa, K.W.	79	7	-
Siddons, J.R.	80	6	-
Tate, M.C.	83	3	-
Teague, B.C.	82	4	
Townley, M.	80	6	-
Vallentine, J.	74	12	-
Vanstone, A.E.	81	5	-
Vigor, D.	86	<u>4</u> -	-
Walsh, Hon. P.A.	85	1	-
Walters, M.S.	74	12	-
Watson, J.O.W.	86	1 - 0	
Withers, Rt Hon. R.G.	78	8	-
Zakharov, A.O.	86	100	

Note: Leave is usually only requested for long-term absences. Senators shown as 'absent without leave' may include those absent on parliamentary business, such as overseas delegations, and those who are absent due to sickness.

1 Term commenced 7/5/86 2 Resigned 18/8/86 3 Died 30/3/86 4 Term commenced 13/3/86 5 Term commenced 26/8/86 6 Resigned 16/1/86

ATTENDANCE OF SENATORS IN DIVISIONS

The voting statistics in the following table do not reflect absences as a result of pairing arrangements or leave.

Divisions in Senate: 106

Divisions in Committee of the Whole: 83

Total divisions: 189

Senator	Divisions in Senate	Divisions in Committee	Total
Alston, R.K.R.	53	46	99
Archer, B.R.	100	73	173
Aulich, T.	101	75	176
Baume, M.	98	71	169
Baume, Hon. P.E.	97	67	164
Bjelke-Petersen, F.I.	93	64	157
Black, J.R.	100	81	181
Bolkus, N.	37	35	72
Boswell, R.L.D.	94	67	161
Brownhill, D.	95	77	172
Button, Hon. J.N.	16	18	34
Carrick, Hon. Sir John	95	82	177
Chaney, Hon. F.M.	49	35	84
Childs, B.K	103	75	178
² Chipp, Hon. D.L.	33	40	73
Coates, J.	96	74	170
Coleman, R.N.	88	54	142
Collard, S.J.	95	76	171
Colston, M.A.	81	55	136
Cook, P.F.S.	96	69	165
Cooney, B.	95	72	167
Crichton-Browne, N.A.	89	65	154
Crowley, R.A.	101	80	181
Devlin, R.	98	74	172
Durack, Hon. P.D.	92	78	170
Elstob, R.C.	94	75	169

Senator	Divisions in Senate	Divisions in Committee	Tota
Evans, Hon. G.J.	87	74	161
Foreman, D.J.	98	70	168
Georges, G.	59	30	89
Gietzelt, Hon. A.T.	75	59	134
Giles, P.J.	104	80	184
Grimes, Hon. D.J.	75	51	126
Guilfoyle, Hon. Dame Margaret	101	81	182
Haines, J.	94	80	174
Hamer, D.J.	92	81	173
Harradine, B.	41	30	71
Hill, R.	39	46	85
Jessop, D.S.	47	32	79
Jones, G.N.	94	78	172
Kilgariff, B.F.	79	52	131
Knowles, S.C.	87	55	142
Lewis, A.W.R.	81	70	151
McClelland, Hon. D.	94	26	120
MacGibbon, D.J.	92	78	170
McIntosh, G.D.	91	76	167
McKiernan, J.P.	97	79	176
Macklin, M.J.	94	66	160
Maguire, G.R.	101	81	182
Mason, C.V.J.	78	68	146
Messner, Hon. A.J.	94	81	175
Missen, A.J.	10	9	19
Morris, J.	89	78	167
Newman, J.M.	92	73	165
Parer, W.R.	103	76	179
Powell, J.F.	51	27	78
Puplick, C.J.G.	101	82	183
Rae, P.E.		-	-
Ray, R.F.	99	80	179
Reid, M.E.	99	74	173

Senator	Divisions in Senate	Divisions in Committee	Total
Reynolds, M.	90	80	170
Richardson, G.F.	78	67	145
Robertson, E.A.	90	72	162
Ryan, Hon. S.M.	91	75	166
Sanders, N.K.	90	73	163
Sheil, G.	99	79	178
Short, J.R.	90	56	146
Sibraa, K.W.	87	65	152
Siddons, J.R.	72	60	132
Tate, M.C.	91	74	165
Teague, B.C.	87	69	156
Townley, M.	92	69	161
Vallentine, J.	1	-	l
Vanstone, A.E.	92	64	156
Vigor, D.	102	81	183
Walsh, Hon. P.A.	85	56	141
Walters, M.S.	97	66	163
Watson, J.O.W.	104	82	186
Withers, Rt Hon. R.G.	78	71	149
Zakharov, A.O.	102	79	181

1 Term commenced 7/5/86 2 Resigned 18/8/86 3 Died 30/3/86 4 Term commenced 13/3/86 5 Term commenced 26/8/86 6 Resigned 16/1/86